Edison Housing Authority Board Meeting
Julius Engel Gardens
1 Willard Dunham Drive, Edison, NJ
(Community Room)

Tuesday, April 18,2023
6:00 pm

AGENDA

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Please note that adequate notice of this meeting, as required by the Open Public Meetings Act
of 1975, has been provided by notice and sent to the Homes News Tribune on December 28,
2022 and a copy of the notice was published in the Home News Tribune on December 30, 2022.
Said notice has been posted on the Edison Housing Authority website and at the two housing
authority properties in the main lobby area. In addition, a notice has been submitted to the
Township of Edison, Clerk and posted in the Municipal Building.

4. Roll Call
5. Approval of March 21, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes

6. Resolutions:
1-4-2023 Resolution to approve
vouchers for payment of invoices
in the amount of $87,375.62 for

the month of April.

2-4-2023 Resolution by the Commissioners of
the Edison Housing Authority
authorizing the approval of
the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-
2024.

3-4-2023 Resolution to award a contract for
landscaping services at Robert E.
Holmes Gardens and Julius Engel
Gardens properties.

4-4-2023 Resolution by the
Commissioners of the Edison
Housing Authority authorizing the
Award of a contract to Surety Title



Edison Housing Authority Board Meeting

Julius Engel Gardens

1 Willard Dunham Drive, Edison, NJ

(Community Room)

Tuesday, April 18, 2023

6:00 pm

5-4-2023

6-4-2023
7-4-2023
8-4-2023
9-4-2023
10-4-2023
11-4-2023
12-4-2023
13-4-2023
14-4-2023

7. Old Business:
a.) Financial Summary for Review

Company to perform title search
services to the Edison Housing
Authority.

Resolution by the

Commissioners of the Edison
Housing Authority authorizing the
signatures of Chairman Barry
Telesnick, Vice Chairman Carlos N.
Sanchez, Treasurer, Lennox Small,
and Deborah Hurley, Executive
Director to be added to the Public
Housing business checking and
money market accounts at
Santander Bank.

Resolutions by the
Commissioners of the Edison
Housing Authority authorizing the
signatures of Chairman Barry
Telesnick, Vice Chairman Carlos N.
Sanchez, Treasurer, Lennox Small,
and Deborah Hurley, Executive
Director to be added to the Public
Housing, Housing Choice Voucher,
Money Market, Tenant/Landlord
Escrow, Disbursement
Tenant/Landlord checking,
Continuum of Care, and Women
Aware accounts at Provident Bank.

8. New Business: a.) Budget Presentation: Ralph Polcari, Polcari & Polcari

b.) Executive Director Report
9. Public Portion

10. Adjournment



EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Robert E. Holmes
Tuesday, March 21, 2023

6:00 PM
MINUTES

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority was held at Robert
E. Holmes Gardens, 14 Rev. Samuel Carpenter Blvd., Edison, NJ in the community room. The meeting
was called to order at 6:01 pm.

Please note that adequate notice of this meeting, as required by the Open Public Meetings Act
of 1975, has been provided by notice and sent to the Homes News Tribune on December 28,
2022 and a copy of the notice was published in the Home News Tribune on December 30, 2022.
Said notice has been posted on the Edison Housing Authority website and at the two housing
authority properties in the main lobby area. In addition, a notice has been submitted to the
Township of Edison, Clerk and posted in the Municipal Building.

Roll Call

In attendance: Chairman, Barry Telesnick, Vice Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez, Commissioner Deborah
Andrews, Commissioner Dale Jones (via-zoom), Commissioner Toni Johnson, Commissioner Sonali
Patel, Commissioner Lennox Small, Deborah Hurley, Executive Director, Terrence Corriston, Esq, and
Edison Township Liaison, Joyce Ship-Freeman,

Approval of February 21, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes

Motion: Commissioner Carlos N. Sanchez
Second: Commissioner Lennox Small

Discussions: There was no discussion

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez X
Commissioner Deborah Andrews X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Dale Jones X
Commissioner Sonali Patel X
Commissioner Lennox Small X



Resolution 1-3-2023 to approve vouchers for payment of invoices in the amount of
$135,547.92 for the month of March.

Motion: Vice Chair, Carlos N. Sanchez
Second: Commissioner Dale Jones

Discussions: Chairman Telesnick asked if there were any questions. Several questions were raised by
Vice Chairman, Carlos N. Sanchez surrounding the costs related to emergency repairs by Mitchell
Plumbing, Elizabeth Town Gas, payment Consultant to Errol Shorter, and staff payment. Executive
Director, Deborah Hurley presented an overview of the expenditures and addressed items raised by the
vice chairman. In addition, the chairman and vice chairman agreed that these discussions are important,
as we have new commissioners that have joined the board.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT
ABSTAIN
Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez X
Commissioner Deborah Andrews X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Dale Jones X
Commissioner Sonali Patel X
Commissioner Lennox Small X

Resolution 2-3-2023 the Resolution by the Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority to
Adopt and Approve the Audit for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022.

Motion: Commissioner Toni Johnson
Second: Commissioner Lennox Small

Discussions: EHA auditor, Anthony Giampaolo, Giampaolo and Associates presented an overview of the
audit to the board. Overall, EHA is in compliance with its capital funds program and public housing
program. A question was raised about the identified funds that are not insured, as a result it was
recommended by the auditor to remove the funds and deposit them into a larger bank such as Bank of
America, Chase, Well Fargo or Citi Group. Another discussion ensued surrounding EHA’s compliance
with ethics. The auditor assured the board that EHA is in good standing by the board and staff.

Approved as follows:
AYES NAYS ABSENT

ABSTAIN
Chairman Barry Telesnick
Vice Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez
Commissioner Deborah Andrews
Commissioner Toni Johnson
Commissioner Dale Jones
Commissioner Sonali Patel

xX X X X X X



Commissioner Lennox Small X

Resolution 3-3-2023 resolution to award a contract to an architect and engineering firm to
perform renovation and upgrade services to the basketball and tennis courts at Robert E.
Holmes Gardens.

Motion: Commissioner Dale Jones
Second: Commissioner Toni Johnson

Discussions: Executive Director, Deborah Hurley presented an overview of the process in selecting the
Architect and Engineering firm, Paulus, Sokolowski & Sarton, LLC. A committee was formed that
reviewed all the submitted proposals. Anticipating the passing of this resolution, PS&S will be engaged
and will present a timeline for the project. EHA counsel, Terrence Corriston suggested making an
amendment to change the word “installation” to “construction management” in the resolution. There
was no further discussion.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez X
Commissioner Deborah Andrews X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Dale Jones X
Commissioner Sonali Patel X
Commissioner Lennox Small X

Resolution 4-3-2023 resolution by the commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority
allowing the executive director to request for proposals with the purpose of seeking
proposals to contract with a qualified co-developer for the purposes of rehabilitating Robert
E. Holmes Gardens through a HUD approved RAD conversion.

Motion: Vice Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez
Second: Commissioner Dale Jones

Discussions: Executive Director, Deborah Hurley, Chairman Telesnick, and Vice Chairman Carlos N.
Sanchez mentioned that the RAD Consultants from the Brook Group presented an update to the RAD
Committee. The Brook Group is suggesting the latest RFP for a Co-Developer be published. Securing a
co-developer is the next important step in the process of completing the process to begin
redevelopment at Robert Holmes Gardens. The board recognized much progress has been made and
approved the next steps required to secure a co-developer.

Approved as follows:



AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez
Commissioner Deborah Andrews
Commissioner Toni Johnson
Commissioner Dale Jones
Commissioner Sonali Patel
Commissioner Lennox Small

X X X X X X

Resolution 5-3-2023 resolution by the commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority to
authorize payment to Prudential in the amount of $11,015.00 to prepare for HUD
environmental review and radon testing in preparation for the RAD conversion at Robert E.
Holmes Gardens.

Motion: Commissioner Lennox Small
Second: Commissioner Deborah Andrews

Discussions: Executive Director, Deborah Hurley continued providing an overview of the RAD process
that detailed the required steps to begin redevelopment. Prudential secured quotes and the lowest
quotes came in was AEl, who will be engaged to perform an environmental review and radon test at
Robert Holmes Gardens.

Approved as follows:
NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN

Chairman Barry Telesnick

Vice Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez
Commissioner Deborah Andrews
Commissioner Toni Johnson
Commissioner Dale Jones
Commissioner Sonali Patel
Commissioner Lennox Small

>
><><><><><><><!§
(2]

Resolution 6-3-2023 to approve staff and commissioners to travel to NJINAHRO training
conference on April 23-26, 2023 at The Hard Rock Hotel & Casino, Atlantic City, New Jersey

Motion: Commissioner Toni Johnson
Second: Vice Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez

Discussions: Commissioners were encouraged to attend, and Vice Chairman N. Sanchez provided an
overview of the policy that allows commissioners to attend conferences both in state and out of the
state.

Approved as follows:



AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez
Commissioner Deborah Andrews
Commissioner Toni Johnson
Commissioner Dale Jones
Commissioner Sonali Patel
Commissioner Lennox Small

xX X X X X X

Old Business:
a) Financial summary — As customary, all commissioners can review individually.

New Business:
a) Executive Director, Deborah Hurley provided an overview of staff and family activities taking
place within the housing authority that entailed the following:
-Food Pantry
-St. Patrick’s Day at Julius Engel Gardens
-Edison Affordable Housing Board meeting update

Open to Public Motion: Commissioner Carlos N. Sanchez
Second: Commissioner Toni Johnson
Public Portion: 7:10 pm

No Discussion

Close Public Portion:; 7:11 pm
Closed to Public Motion: Commissioner Carlos N. Sanchez
Second: Commissioner Toni Johnson

Motion to adjourn: Commissioner Lennox Small
Second: Commissioner Toni Johnson
adjourn: 7:12 pm

Approved as follows:
NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN

Chairman Barry Telesnick

Vice Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez
Commissioner Deborah Andrews
Commissioner Toni Johnson
Commissioner Dale Jones
Commissioner Sonali Patel
Commissioner Lennox Small

>
><><><><><><><‘;
17,1

Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary, Executive Director



Edison Housing Authority
Vendor Payment History Report
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Type: Payment History, 2) Date Range From: 3/22/2023 Thru: 4/14/2023, 3) Program: Public Housing
Check Name SSN/TIN Check Address Print 1099
AB Universal Messaging 56- PO Box 195 Spring Lake NJ 07762 Yes
2554760
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
03/24/2023 |4727 |CHK 738003252 |answering service - 03/23 $176.64 $176.64
023 March 2023
Totals For Vendor: AB Universal Messaging $176.64
Aflac 1932 Wynnton Road Columbus GA 31999- No
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
04/05/2023 (4776 |CHK 365094 insurance premium - [03/23 $195.02 $195.02
march 2023
Totals For Vendor: Aflac $195.02
American Shredder, Inc. 170 Oberlin Avenue North Unit: Suite 20 No
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 (4739 |CHK 23381 shredding service- 03/23 $55.00 $55.00
3/29/23
Totals For Vendor: American Shredder, Inc. $55.00
Antonio Geva L1 Willard Dunham Drive Edison NJ 08837 No
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 (4740 |CHK 2223 2023 prescription 03/23 $250.00 $250.00
eyeglasses
reimbursement
Totals For Vendor: Antonio Geva $250.00
Barry Telesnick 142 Ethel Road Edison NJ 08817 No
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
03/24/2023 (4728 |CHK 032123 Travel expenses 03/23 $25.00 $25.00
Totals For Vendor: Barry Telesnick $25.00
Breslin and Breslin, P.A. 41 Main Street Hackensack NJ 07601-7087 No
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 (4741 |CHK 032423 legal charges 11 03/23 $235.00 $235.00
complaints & 5 warrants
04/06/2023 |4790 |CHK 04032023 |Legal services for 03/23 $2,350.00 $2,350.00
March 2023
Totals For Vendor: Breslin and Breslin, P.A. $2,585.00
Cafe Gallo . 26- 1153 Inman Ave Edison NJ 08820 No
3516239
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
04/13/2023 |4793 |CHK 100 3 XL Pizza for STEM  |04/23 $44.00 $44.00
programme
Totals For Vendor: Cafe Gallo $44.00
Carlos N Sanchez 3 McEvoy Road Edison NJ 08837 No
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num

www.pha-web.com 4/14/2023 10:59:14 AM
© 2023 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS) Page 1 of 11 Printed by: Pranav Raval



03/24/2023 4729 |CHK 03212023 |Travel Expenses for 03/23 $25.00 $25.00
Board Meeting
Totals For Vendor: Carlos N Sanchez $25.00
Carmen Amalbert 11 Vermeer Drive South Amboy NJ 08879 No -
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void\  Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 (4742 |CHK 031523 stem program supplies |03/23 $6.88
04/05/2023 (4777 |CHK 040523 Amazon purchase for |03/23 $124.71
(STEM ) boxing
program , boxing
Gloves
4523 Pizza for STEM 03/23 $32.94 $157.65
program for 4/4/23
04/13/2023 (4794 |CHK 041123 Grocery for STEM 04/23 $31.23 $31.23
Program
Totals For Vendor: Carmen Amalbert $195.76
Corbett Exterminating, ‘ 284 Sheffield Street Unit: Suite 2 Mountainside No -
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
04/05/2023 (4778 |CHK 0548769 |bldg L cemit treatment- |03/23 $125.00 $125.00
3/30/23
Totals For Vendor: Corbett Exterminating, Inc. $125.00
Dale Jones ~ 52Portland Street Edison NJ 08820 No
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
03/24/2023 |4730 |CHK 03212023 |Travel expenses for 03/23 $25.00 $25.00
Board meeting
Totals For Vendor: Dale Jones $25.00
De Lage Landen PO Box 41602 Philadelphia PA 1910151602‘ No .
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
04/13/2023 ({4795 |CHK 79587483 |reh copier lease 3/15/23{04/23 $366.37 $366.37
4/14/23
Totals For Vendor: De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. $366.37
Deborah Andrews 1722 Raspberry Ct Edison NJ 08817 No -
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
03/24/2023 {4731 |CHK 03212023 |Travel Expenses for 03/23 $25.00 $25.00
board meeting
04/05/2023 4779 |CHK 04052023 |NJNAHRO 03/23 $507.56 $507.56
Conference04/23/23 to
04/26/23
Totals For Vendor: Deborah Andrews $532.56
Deborah Hurley ' 1434 Maplewood Terrace Plainfield NJ 07060 No .
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 |4743 |CHK 032423 03/20 coffee for 03/23 $44.98 $44.98
meeting, 03/21 coffee
for meeting
04/05/2023 (4780 |CHK 4523 staff lunch and soda, (03/23 $141.52
plates
04052023 |Reservation for 03/23 $112.49 $254.01
Deborah Andrews
Totals For Vendor: Deborah Hurley $298.99
Elizabethtown Gas PO Box 6031 Bellmawr NJ 08099 No

www.pha-web.com

© 2023 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Page 2 of 11

4/14/2023 10:59:14 AM
Printed by: Pranav Raval




Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 {4744 |CHK 445833467 |reh gas 2/16/2-3/21/23 |03/23 $645.37 $645.37
1-32923
04/04/2023 [4745 |CHK 392230925 |reh gas 2/16/23-3/21/23 |03/23 $1,273.20 $1,273.20
4-031623
04/04/2023 (4746 |CHK 057713890 {reh gas 2/16/23-3/21/23 |03/23 $10.50 $10.50
0-031623
Totals For Vendor: Elizabethtown Gas $1,929.07
FedEx ; - ‘ PO Box 371461 Pittsburgh PA 15250-7461 ‘ No . ; -
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type Inv Num |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 (4747 |CHK 8-080- express mail service 03/23 $41.97 $41.97
69792
04/13/2023 (4796 |CHK 8-086- Vendor Invoice 04/23 $96.41 $96.41
88109 Transactions Mar 23
Totals For Vendor: FedEx $138.38
Gannet New Jersey PO Box 677599 Dallas TX 75267-7599 No ~ ~ .
Pay Date Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void{  Doc Total
Num
04/13/2023 (4797 |CHK 000550691 |RFP RAD physical 04/23 $235.65 $235.65
2 condition assessment
publication 3/1/23to
03/31/23
Totals For Vendor: Gannet New Jersey Newspapers $235.65
Gregory M Williams ~ 148-52- 25103 Peach Tree Drive Trenton NJ 08648 No |
‘ - - 8199 o \ ~ - ‘ ~
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
04/05/2023 (4781 |CHK 000001 boxing training and 03/23 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
mentoring youth
Totals For Vendor: Gregory M Williams $1,500.00
Gurney Electric LLC ~ 93 Spruce Street Port Reading NJ 07064 No ;
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
03/24/2023 14732 |CHK 16653 REH Unit 2F 03/20/23 |03/23 $702.45 $702.45
partial power tripped
breakers, wire was
short between bath
room & stairwell
04/13/2023 (4798 |CHK 16659 apt 3A troubleshoot 04/23 $199.95 $199.95
buzzing sound from
electrical panel, bad
circuit breaker
Totals For Vendor Gurney Electric LLC $902.40
Guy M. Jensen, ; PO Box 217 Cranford NJ 07016 - No ; : -]
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
04/13/2023 14799 |CHK 5273 lock out charge apt 9F |04/23 $100.00 $100.00
MEYERS MONIQUE
4/06/23
Totals For Vendor: Guy M. Jensen, Constable $100.00
Home Depot Credlt Dept 32 - 2531888992 PO Box 78047 Phoenix No ~
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num

www.pha-web.com
© 2023 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Page 3 of 11

4/14/2023 10:59:14 AM
Printed by: Pranav Raval



04/05/2023 14782 |CHK 5023869 |reh maintain dewait 20" [03/23 $34.73
handsaw, ctrct brkr
7313034  |reh maintain 03/23 $332.02
gasconnect, husky 8in1
screwdriver, stanly 6-1
screwdiver, electric tape
Jtester
2023160 |reh maintain16x20ss [03/23 $46.66
frame15 1/8x19 1/4
med cabinet, sign of
danger,
2320470  |s/l shower cartridge for {03/23 $69.96
delta
23382 pre mixed floor pater & (03/23 $45.00 $528.37
level 1 gal
Totals For Vendor: Home Depot Credit Services $528.37
InterGlobe - 4295 Arthur Kill Road Staten Island NY 10309 No -
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
04/05/2023 4783 |CHK 230905721 |reh telephone service - |03/23 $983.01 $983.01
April 2023
Totals For Vendor: InterGlobe Communications, Inc. $983.01
Jocelyn Siva 1132 Raritan Avenue Highland Park NJ 08904 No . |
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void|  Doc Total
Num
04/05/2023 4784 |CHK 040523 Update commissioners |03/23 $40.22 $40.22
signature with traveling
the offices & banks
Totals For Vendor: Jocelyn Silva $40.22
Jolanta Kubacka 40 Koyen Street Fords NJ 08863 No . ~
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
03/24/2023 4733 |CHK 032023 miles from Feb 1423 to |03/23 $86.46
March 1523
031723 Expense for St. Patrick |03/23 $274.88 $361.34
Event for Julius Engel
Garden 03/16/2023
Totals For Vendor: Jolanta Kubacka $361.34
KYOCERA Document 225 Sand Road Unit: Suite 100 Fairfield NJ No ..
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/13/2023 (4800 |CHK 55K167306 |copies contract overage |04/23 $1,005.99 $1,005.99
0 charge 1/3/23-4/2/23
Totals For Vendor: KYOCERA Document Solutions New York $1,005.99
Lennox H Small : : 206 West Shirley Ave Edison NJ 08820 No : ;
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
03/24/2023 (4734 |CHK 03212023 |Travel Expenses for 03/23 $25.00 $25.00

Board meeting

Totals For Vendor: Lennox H Small

$25.00

www.pha-web.com
© 2023 Management Computer Services, Inc, {MCS)

Page 4 of 11

4/14/2023 10:59:14 AM
Printed by: Pranay Raval



heating pipes, Remove
& replaced damaged
pip 3/4" hot wir maine
fine

Management Computer PO BOX 523 Sparta WI 54656-0523 ; No ;
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 4748 |CHK 032323 One time Portal 03/23 $1,263.00 $1,263.00
creation fee for PHA
web& Applicant Annual
fees
Totals For Vendor Management Computer Services, Inc. $1,263.00
Marczak's ~ 247 Central Avenue Metuchen NJ 08840 No . |
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Descnpt/on Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/13/2023 |4801 |CHK 0120 96 Jeep Cherokee 01/23 $1,946.00 $1,946.00
towed for gas leak
repair
04/14/2023 4818 |CHK 041323 1996 Jeep road 04/23 $625.00 $625.00
service(Towing & repair
for the not stating
vehicle
Totals For Vendor: Marczak’s $2,571.00
Miaili Wilson  136-11- 17D Beaver Avenue Ed;son NJ 08820 ~ Yes |
. 3403 - - ‘ - -
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num Invo:ce Descnptlon Perlod Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 (4749 |CHK 032423 temp office & food 03/23 $127.00
pantry help 12.40
hrs@$10/hr
feb 16 to Feb 23rd
040323 temp office help 3/16/23/03/23 $193.80 $320.80
3/31/23 19.38 hrs
@%$10/hr
04/05/2023 (4785 |CHK 040523 Mentor& boxing help  [03/23 $118.80 $118.80
2/9/23-3/16/23 11 hrs
53 min @%$10/hr
04/13/2023 4802 |CHK 041223 part time work 17hr6  |04/23 $171.00 $171.00
min @%$10
04/13/2023 (4803 |CHK 041323 part time work 4hr &25 |04/23 $44 .20 $44.20
min @$10
Totals For Vendor: Miaili Wilson $654.80
Middlesex Water ~ PO Box 826538 Philadelphia PA 19182-6538 No . .
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num |Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
03/23/2023 {4726 |CHK 553530000 |Water bill for JEG for  |03/23 $5,622.71 $5,622.71
0032123 102/14/23 to 3/14/23
Totals For Vendor: Mlddlesex Water Company $5,622.71
Mitchell's Plumblng and 247 Speedwell Ave Morristown NJ 07960 - No Lo 1
Pay Date Pay Pay Type {Inv Num |Invoice Description Penod Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 {4750 |CHK 820 Building 6B Burst 03/23 $1,500.00

www.pha-web.com

® 2023 Management Computer Services, inc. {MCS)

Page 5 of 11

4/14/2023 10:59:14 AM
Printed by: Pranav Raval




860

Emergcey call ReH
@Building
K10Removed
&replaced Sanford
valve ,damaged return
line,

03/23

$1,375.00

861

JGE building C86 Drain
System ,Removed and
replace Sanford valve
with new ball valve ,
Revamp piping

03/23

$1,375.00

859

At JCE snake sewer
clean out outside of the
building @1 Willard
Dunham dr bidg. A

03/23

$425.00

$4,675.00

04/13/2023

4804

CHK

862

Weston Forbes Ct Unit
12¢ ,Revamp piping
inside of the wall to
accommodate the
diverter

04/23

$1,100.00

863

1 Willard Dunham Dr
Bldg C ,Emergancy
sewer blockage

04/23

$425.00

864

1 Willard Dunham Dry
bldg. C Emergency
Sewer blockage ,Ram
sewer machine with 4
cutter blade

04/23

$750.00

$2,275.00

Na

n McKay &
Pay Date

Pay
Num

Pay Type

Totals For Vendor: Mitchell's Plumbing and Heating

1810 Gillespie Way Ste 202 E| Cajon

Inv Num

Invoice Description

CA 92020
Period

No
Amount

Void

$6,950.00

Doc Total

03/24/2023

4735

CHK

2312

Public Housing
Management june 12-
16 2023

03/23

$1,192.50

$1,192.50

Ne

Pay Date

Totals For Vendor: Nan McKay
tConnect, Inc. -

Pay
Num

Pa y Type

& Associates, Inc.

Inv Num

Invoice Description

111 Storer Avenue Unit: Suite B2 Staten Island

Period

No

Amount ‘

Void

$1,192.50

Doc Tbta/

04/04/2023

4751

CHK

N8120

remote & onsite maint
of networks-April 2023

03723

$792.00

$792.00

04/13/2023

4805

CHK

8196

Lenovo ThinkPad Gen
4 15.6" Notebook

04/23

$959.00

$959.00

New Jersey American

Pay Date

Pay

Num

Pay Type

Totals For Vendor: NetConnect, Inc.

Box 371331
Inv Num

Pittsburgh. PA 15250-73
Invoice Description

Period

No
Amount

Void

$1,751.00

Doc Total

www.pha-web.com
© 2023 Management Computer Services, Inc. {MCS)

Page 6 of 11

4/14/2023 10:59:14 AM
Printed by: Pranav Rava)



04/04/2023 |4752 [|CHK 1018- reh water 02-26-23to  {03/23 $166.49 $166.49
210021902 |03-27-23
795-
032723

04/04/2023 14753 |CHK 1018- reh water 02-26-23to  |03/23 $468.91 $468.91
210021901 |03-27-23
3410423

04/04/2023 (4754 |CHK 1018- reh water 02/25/23 - 03/23 $612.60 $612.60
210021605 |03/27/23
605-0323

04/04/2023 |4755 |CHK 1018- reh water 02-26-23 to  |03/23 $2,048.27 $2,048.27
210021839 |03-27-23
385-
032823

04/04/2023 |4756 |CHK 1018- reh water 02-26-23to  |03/23 $654.61 $654.61
210021836 ]03-27-23
324
032823

04/04/2023 |4757 |CHK 1018- reh water 02-26-23to  {03/23 $107.70 $107.70
210021604 |03-27-23
954
032823

04/04/2023 |4758 |CHK 1018- reh water 02-26-23t0  {03/23 $174.71 $174.71
210021837 {03-27-23
815
032823

04/04/2023 4759 |CHK 1018- reh water 02-26-23to  |03/23 $191.71 $191.71
210021837 {03-27-23
112
032823

04/04/2023 |4760 |CHK 1018- reh water 02/26/23to  |03/23 $174.91 $174.91
210021840 {03/27/23
699
032823

04/04/2023 (4761 |CHK 1018- reh water 02-26-23 to  |03/23 $317.71 $317.71
210021838 |03-27-23
511
032823

04/04/2023 (4762 |CHK 1018- reh water 02-26-23 to  |03/23 $166.49 $166.49
210021902 ({03-27-23
436
032823

04/04/2023 (4763 |CHK 1018- reh water 02-26-23 to  ]03/23 $1,855.82 $1,855.82
210021656 |03-27-23
696
032823

04/04/2023 |4764 |CHK 1018- reh water 02-26-23 to  |03/23 $208.51 $208.51
210021901 |03-27-2023
730
032723

04/04/2023 (4765 |CHK 1018- reh water 02-26-23 to  |03/23 $804.91 $804.91
210018967 |03-27-23
338
032723

Totals For Vendor: New Jersey American Water $7,953.35

Nexacomm LLC - PO Box 498 Hastings on Hudson NY 10706 No
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num |Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total

Num

www.pha-web.com
© 2023 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS}

Page 7 of 11

4/14/2023 10:58:14 AM
Printed by: Pranav Raval



panels cabinets ,
counter top Apt #15D

04/13/2023 [4806 |CHK 4008 jeg telephone service - |04/23 $89.97 $89.97
MARCH 2023
Totals For Vendor: Nexacomm LLC $89.97
NAHRO . - clo L.Riccio 455 Dxamond Spnng Road Denwlle No -
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num  |Invoice Descnptlon Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 4766 |CHK 032223 NJNAHRO Training 03/23 $425.00 $425.00
Conference For
Deborah Andrews
04/14/2023 4819 |CHK 041323 NJNAHRO Training 04/23 $950.00 $950.00
Conference For Barry
Telesnick & Toni
Johnson late
registration
Totals For Vendor: NJNAHRO $1,375.00
NTN- Phﬂadelph a  LB#2127 PO BOX 95000 Philadelphia PA ‘ Nq , - |
Pay Date |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |invoice Descnptlon Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 4767 |CHK NJ5507304 |background check for  |03/23 $54.00 $54.00
tenant 1reh,1jeg
Totals For Vendor: NTN-Philadelphia $54.00
Optsmum ; PO Box 70340 Philadelphia PA 19176-0340  No . ‘ ~ |
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 |4768 |CHK 078752079 |for 03/22/23 to 04/21/23|03/23 $151.73 $151.73
61039
0323
04/04/2023 (4769 |CHK 078754534 |phone charges 03/23 $80.46 $80.46
77012 03/22/23 to 0421/23
032723
04/04/2023 {4770 |CHK 07875- reh office internet 03/23 $131.01 $131.01
386464-01-(03/22/23 to 04/21/23
10323
Totals For Vendor: Optlmum $363.20
PGIM REAL ESTATE ; 4350 N, Fairfax Drive Suit 700 Arhngton VA ; - No ; .
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type Inv Num  |Invoice Descr/ptlon Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
03/22/2023 (4725 |CHK 022323 reh ESA (includes 03/23 $11,015.00 $11,015.00
HEROS) Radon
Environment review
Radon Testing
Totals For Vendor: PGIM REAL ESTATE FINANCE $11,015.00
Phoenix Specialties, 650-C South Avenue Garwood NJ 07027 No -
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |invoice Descnpt/on Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
03/24/2023 (4736 |CHK 37191 Black bags , C-fold 03/23 $361.60 $361.60
Towels in Jan 17th
04/13/2023 |4807 |CHK 37243 Set Country Oak raised [04/23 $1,932.00 $1,932.00

www.pha-web.com
© 2023 Management Computer Services, Inc, {MCS)

Page 8 of 11

4/14/2023 10:59:14 AM
Printed by: Pranav Ravat



Totals For Vendor: Phoenix Specialties, LLC [ $2,293.60
Polcari & Co. 2035 Hamburg Turnplke Unit: H Wayne NJ No - ‘ .
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Perlod Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/13/2023 (4808 |CHK 14543 accounting services -  |04/23 $3,100.00 $3,100.00
March 2023
Totals For Vendor: Polcari & Co. $3,100.00
PSE&G CO . PO Box 144444 New Brunswick NJ 08906- ; No . -
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num | Invoice Descr/pt/on Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 (4771 |CHK 669157210 |jeg gas & electric 03/23 $9,438.51 $9,438.51
6-32023  |2/17/23-3/21/23
04/13/2023 4809 |CHK 130000781 |reh Electric March 2023 |04/23 $1,578.51 $1,578.51
8 033023
Totals For Vendor: PSE&G CO $11,017.02
PUBLIC HOUSING 511 Capitol‘ Court NE Wa“shingtqn‘~DCf 20002 ‘N‘O . .
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/13/2023 {4810 |CHK 33188 PHADA Membership  |04/23 $1,025.00 $1,025.00
fee
Totals For Vendor:PHADA- PUBLIC HOUSING AUTH. DIRECTORS ASSOC. $1,025.00
Quadient Finance USA, PO Box 6813 Carol Stream IL 60197—6813 - No . ‘ ;
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void{ Doc Total
Num
04/13/2023 4811 |CHK 790004408 |postage refill - April 04/23 $300.00 $300.00
1031555- |2023
423
Totals For Vendor Quadient Finance USA, Inc. $300.00
Robert Half  94164- 12400 Collections Center Dnve Chrcago IL ~ No ‘ “
8752 60693 . ‘ -
Pay Date |Pay Pay Type |inv Num Invoice Descnptlon Per/od Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/05/2023 14786 |CHK 61809956 |Employee hiring fees & |03/23 $2,030.00 $2,030.00
wage Pranav Raval
Totals For Vendor: Robert Half $2,030.00
Rutgers, The State Rutgers Center for Government Services Unit. No ; |
Pay Date Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/13/2023 (4812 |CHK 72054 Reg fee for Comm. 04/23 $205.00 $205.00
Sonali Patel for
Financial Issues And
Procedures online
04/29/23
Totals For Vendor: Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey $205.00
See-More TV & 551 Middlesex Avenue Metuchen NJ 08840 No ~
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num |Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 (4772 |CHK 1309369 |apt F4 jeg 03/23 $660.00 $660.00
04/13/2023 |4813 |CHK 1309466 |apt F3 JEG 04/23 $692.00 $692.00
Totals For Vendor: See-More TV & Appliance $1,352.00
Sonali Patel ; 6 Orchid Court Edison NJ 08820 ~ No .
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num

www.pha-web.com
© 2023 Management Computer Services, inc. {MCS})

Page 9 of 11

4/14/2023 10:59:14 AM
Printed by: Pranav Raval



03/24/2023 14737 |CHK ]03212023 fTravei Expenses 03/23 $25.00 $25.00
Totals For Vendor: Sonali Patel $25.00
Standard Waste =~ 21 Edgeboro Road East Brunswick NJ 08816 No ; ]
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type {Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 (4773 |CHK 460939 reh trash service- april |03/23 $2,808.00 $2,808.00
2023
04/13/2023 |4814 |CHK 462493 30 yard waste picked |04/23 $304.50 $304.50
up
Totals For Vendor: Standard Waste Services $3,112.50
Staples . PO Box 70242 Philadelphia PA 19176-0242 - .
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/05/2023 (4787 |CHK 806970438 |calculator, 10 pk wallet |03/23 $48.64 $48.64
7
04/13/2023 (4815 |CHK 04/05/23  |office supplies 04/23 $184.64 $184.64
Totals For Vendor: Staples $233.28
Steven Galante =~ 151-82- 6 Atlantic Road Somerset NJ 08873 No -
- . 0716 o o - ~ L -
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void{ Doc Total
Num
04/06/2023 (4791 |CHK 12312022 |Website maintenance |03/23 $200.00 $200.00
for EHA Dec2022
Totals For Vendor: Steven Galante $200.00
Steve's Appliance 6 Eardley Road Edison NJ 08817 ~ No - ‘ |
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/13/2023 (4816 |CHK 45239 Bake Ignition Installed |04/23 $192.50
apt 7B reh
45238 Bake Ignition Installed {04/23 $192.50 $385.00
Apt 2F reh
Totals For Vendor: Steve's Appliance Doctor, Inc. $385.00
Terrel Bradley 156-06- 1045 Grove Avenue Unit: 7A Edison NJ 08820 Yes
‘ , 3231 - - o . - - - ‘
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 |4774 |CHK 32423 part time maint help 03/23 $120.00 $120.00
collecting shopping
carts 3/7/23-3/17/23 8
hrs @%$15
04/05/2023 |4788 |CHK 4523 part time maint help 03/23 $120.00 $120.00
collecting shopping
carts 3/21/23-3/31/23 8
hrs
Totals For Vendor: Terrel Bradley $240.00
The Brooke Group LLC 27- 208 E. Egnor Drive Absecon NJ 08205 Yes
- 0950485 ; ‘ ~
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/04/2023 |4775 |CHK EHA-GD02- RAD Consulting - Feb  03/23 $6,053.75 $6,053.75

2023

2023

www.pha-web.com
© 2023 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Page 10 of 11

4/14/2023 10:59:14 AM
Printed by: Pranav Ravai



Totals For Vendor: The Brooke Group LLC

$6,053.75

Toni Johnson C6 Willard Dunham Drive Edison NJ 08837 - No .
Pay Date  |Pay Pay Type |Inv Num  |Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
03/24/2023 (4738 |CHK 03212023 Travel Expenses for the [03/23 $25.00 $25.00
board meeting
04/14/2023 |4820 |CHK 04142023 |NJNAHRO conference [04/23 $497.33 $497.33
Atlantic City 0423/23-
04/26/23
Totals For Vendor: Tom Johnson $522.33
TRIAD Associates 1301 W. Forest GrovefRoad Vineland NJ No . -
Pay Date Pay Pay Type \Inv Num |Invoice Description Period Amount Void{ Doc Total
Num :
04/13/2023 (4817 |CHK 56643 EHA Bid Consulting fee {04/23 $1,225.00 $1,225.00
Totals For Vendor: TRIAD Assoclates $1,225.00
Union County Clerk 2 Broad Street Room 115 Elizabeth NJ 07207 No - |
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num  |Invoice Descnptlon Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/06/2023 |4792 |CHK 04062023 |Notary Registrations 03/23 $30.00 $30.00
Totals For Vendor: Union County Clerk $30.00
Venzon Wireless PO Box 408 Newark NJ 07101-0408 No o ;
Pay Date Pay Pay Type Inv Num |Invoice Description Period Amount Void| Doc Total
Num
04/05/2023 (4789 |CHK 993127276 |cell phone service 03/23 $521.84 $521.84
5 3/1/23-3/28/23
Totals For Vendor: Verizon Wireless $521.84
Grand Totals: Total Payments: 58 $87,375.62

www pha-web.com
© 2023 Management Computer Services, Inc. (MCS)

Page 11 of 11

4/14/2023 10:59:14 AM
Printed by: Pranav Raval



RESOLUTION # 1-4-2023

VOUCHERS FOR PAYMENT OF INVOICES

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority apﬁroves vouchers
for payment of invoices in the amount of $87,375.62 for the month of April.

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Commissioner of the Edison
Housing Authority that Resolution 1-4-2023 shall be approved.

MOVED: Commissioner N. Sanchez

SECONDED: Commissioner Jones

Member Recorded Vote Ayes Nays  Abstain Absent
Chairman Telesnick X

Vice Chairman N. Sanchez X

Commissioner Johnson X
Commissioner Jones X

Commissioner Andrews X
Commissioner Patel X

Commissioner Small X

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _18 day of April, 2023

|, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority adopted at a regular meeting

April 72023
Deborah Weﬁ(y, Executive Director




Start Year End Year
Fiscal Year 2023 2024

Housing Authority Budget of:

Edison Housing Authority

State Filing Year 2023
For the Period: July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024
www.edisonha.org

Housing Authority Web Address

. INJ DEPARTMENT OF

Division of Local Government Services



2023 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET
CERTIFICATION SECTION



2023

Edison Housing Authority

HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

For Division Use Only

CERTIFICATION OF APPROVED BUDGET

1t is hereby certified that the approved Budget made a part hereof complies with the requirements of

law and the rules and regulations of the Local Finance Board, and approval is given pursuant to
NJSA. 404:54-11.

State of New Jersey
Department of Community Affairs
Director of the Division of Local Government Services

By: Date:

CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTED BUDGET

1t is hereby certified that the adopted Budget made a part hereof has been compared with the approved
Budget previously certified by the Division, and any amendments made thereto. This adopted Budger is
certified with respect to such amendments and comparisons only.

State of New Jersey
Department of Community Affairs
Director of the Division of Local Government Services

By: Date:

Page C-1



2023 PREPARER'S CERTIFICATION
Edison Housing Authority
HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

It is hereby certified that the Housing Authority Budget, including the Annual Budget and the Capital
annexed hereto, represents the members of the governing body's resolve with respect to statute in that; all estimates of
revenue are reasonable, accurate and correctly stated; all items of appropriation are properly set forth; and in
form, and content, the budget will permit the exercise of the comptroller function within the Authority.

It is further certified that all proposed budgeted amounts and totals are correct. Also, I hereby provide reasonable
assurance that all assertations contained herein are accurate and all required schedules are completed and attached.

Preparer's Signature: ralph@polcarico.com
Name: Ralph A. Polcari, CPA
Title: Fee Accountant
2035 Hamburg Turnpike - Unit H
Address: Wayne, NJ o7i70 -
Phone Number: 973-831-6969
Fax Number: 9731-831-6972
E-mail Address: ralph@polcarico.com

Page C-2



< [

HOUSING AUTHORITY INTERNET WEBSITE CERTIFICATION

[Housing Authority’s Web Address: l www.edisonha.org }

All authorities shall maintain either an Internet website or a webpage on the municipality's or county's Internet website,
The purpose of the website or webpage shall be to provide increased public access to the authority's operations and
activities. N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-17.1 requires the following items to be included on the Authority's website at a
minimum for public disclosure. Check the boxes below to certify the Authority's compliance with N.J.S.A.
40A:5A-17.1,

A description of the Authority's mission and responsibilities,

The budgets for the current fiscal year and immediately preceding two prior years.

The most recent Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (Unaudited) or similar financial information
(Similar information includes items such as Revenue and Expenditure pie charts, or other types of charts, along with
other information that would be useful to the public in understanding the finances/budget of the Authority).

The complete (all pages) annual audits (not the Audit Synopsis) for the most recent fiscal year and immediately preceding
two prior years.

The Authority’s rules, regulations and official policy statements deemed relevant by the governing body of the Authority
to the interests of the residents within the Authority's service area or jurisdiction.

Notice posted pursuant to the "Open Public Meetings Act" for each meeting of the Authority, setting forth the time
date, location and agenda of each meeting.

The approved minutes of each meeting of the Authority including all resolutions of the board and their committees; for at
least three consecutive fiscal years.

The name, mailing address, electronic mail address and phone number of every person who exercises day-to-day
supervision or management over some or all of the operations of the Authority.

A list of attorneys, advisors, consultants and any other person. firm, business, partnership, corporation or
other organization which received any renumeration of $17,500 or more during the preceding fiscal year
for any service whatsoever rendered to the Authority.

It is hereby certified by the below authorized representative of the Authority that the Authority's website or
webpage as identified above complies with the minimum statutory requirements of N.J.S.A, 40A:5A-17.1 as listed
above. A check in each of the above boxes signifies compliance.

Name of Officer Certifying Compliance: Deborah Hurley
Title of Officer Certifying Compliance: Executive Director
Signature: dhurley@edisonha.org

Page C-3



2023 APPROVAL CERTIFICATION

Edison Housing Authority
HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2023 to June 30,2024

It is hereby certified that the Housing Authority Budget, including all schedules appended hereto,
copy of the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program approved by resolution by the governing body
Edison Housing Authority, at an open public meeting held pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2.3,
on April 18, 2023.

It is further certified that the recorded vote appearing in the resolution represents not less than a
of the full membership of the governing body thereof.

/) /
Officer's ﬁi tg];é: , dhurley@edisonha,org
Name: / /ﬁ / D /I_M Deborah Hurley
Title: C(_ 27 /I Executive Director

v

14 Rev Samuel Carpenter Blvd

Address: Edison, NJ 08260
Phone Number: 908-561-2525

Fax Number: 908-561-7517
E-mail Address: dhurley@edisonha.org

Page C-4



RESOLUTION 2-4-2023
2023 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET RESOLUTION

Edison Housing Authority
FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget for Edison Housing Authority for the fiscal year beginning July 01, 2023
and ending June 30, 2024 has been presented before the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority
at its open public meeting of April 18, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget as introduced reflects Total Revenues of $6,649,982.00, Total Appropriations including any

Accumulated Deficit, if any, of $6,608,324.00, and Total Unrestriced Net Position planned to be utilized
as funding thereof, of $0.00; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget as introduced reflects Total Capital Appropriations of $195,000.00 and Total Unrestricted
Net Position planned to be utilized as funding thereof, of $0.00; and

WHEREAS, the schedule of rents, fees and other charges in effect will produce sufficient revenues, together with all other anticipated
revenues to satisfy all obligations to the holders of bonds of the Authority, to meet operating expenses, capital outlays, debt service
requirements, and to provide for such reserves, all as may be required by law, regulation or terms of contracts and agreements; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget/Program, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5 :31-2, does not confer any authorization to raise or expend funds; rather
it is a document to be used as part of the said Authority's planning and management objectives. Specific authorization to expend funds
for the purposes described in this section of the budget must be granted elsewhere; by bond resolution, by a project financing
agreement, by resolution appropriating funds from the Renewal and Replacement Reserve or other means provided by law.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority, at an open public

meeting held on April 18, 2023 that the Annual Budget, including all related schedules, and the Capital Budget/Program of the
Edison Housing Authority for the fiscal year beginning July 01, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024, is hereby approved; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the anticipated revenues as reflected in the Annual Budget are of sufficient amount to
meet all proposed expenditures/expenses and all covenants, terms and provisions as stipulated in the said Housing Authority's
outstanding debt obligations, capital lease arrangements, service contracts, and other pledged agreements; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority will consider the Annual
Budget WCapital Budget/Program for Adoption onMay 16,2023. .
o)

(Ll

(Secretvalry’s S’ig‘lﬁ'tﬁ%(

‘> (Date)
Gaoverning Body Recqrded Viote

-

April 19,2023

Member~— Nay Abstain Absent

Carlos N. Sanchez

Bairy Telesnick

Dale Jones

Lennox Smalls

Sonali Patel

>
><><><><><><‘(<D

Taoni Johnson

Deborah Andrews X

Page C-5
Moved: Commissioner Small
Seconded: Commissioner Dale




2023 ADOPTION CERTIFICATION

Edison Housing Authority

HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

It is hereby certified that the Housing Authority Budget and Capital Budget/Program annexed hereto is a true
the Budget adopted by the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority, pursuant to N.J.A.C 5:31-2.3,

on May 16, 2023,

Officer’s Signature:
Name: Deborah Hurley
Title: Executive Director
14 Rev Samuel Carpenter Blvd
Address: Edison, NJ 08260
Phone Number: 908-561-2525 I Fax: 908-561-7517
E-mail address: dhurley@edisonha.org

Page C-6



2023 ADOPTED BUDGET RESOLUTION
Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program for the Edison Housing Authority for the fiscal year
beginning July 01, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024 has been presented for adoption before the governing body of the
Edison Housing Authority at its open public meeting of May 16, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget as presented for adoption reflects each item of revenue and appropriation in the
same amount and title as set forth in the introduced and approved budget, including all amendments thereto, if any, which have been
approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget presented for adoption reflects Total Revenues of $6,649,982.00, Total Appropriations, including any
Accumulated Deficit, if any, of $6,608,324.00, and Total Unrestricted Net Position utilized of $0.00; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget as presented for adoption reflect Total Capital Appropriations of $195,000.00 and Total
Unrestriced Net Position Utilized of $0.00; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority at an open public
meeting held on May 16, 2023 that the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program of the Edison Housing Authority
for the fiscal year beginning July 01, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024 is hereby adopted and shall constitute appropriations

for the purposes stated; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program as presented for adoption reflects each item of
revenue and appropriation in the same amount and title as set forth in the introduced and approved budget, including all amendments
thereto, if any, which have been approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services.

(Secretary’s Signature) (Date)

Governing Body Recorded Vote

Member Aye Nay Abstain Absent

Carlos N. Sanchez

Barry Telesnick

Dale Jones

Lennox Smalls

Sonali Patel

Toni Johnson

Debarah Andrews

Page C-7




2023 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET
NARRATIVE AND INFORMATION SECTION



2023 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET MESSAGE & ANALYSIS

Edison Housing Authority
FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

Answer all questions below using the Space provided. Do not attacl answers as a separate document,

1. Complete a brief statement on the Fiscal Year 2023 proposed Annual Budget and make comparison to the Fiscal Year 2022 adopted
budget for each Revenue and Appropriations. Explain any variances over +/-10% (as shown on budget pages F-2 and F-4) for each
individual revenue and appropriation line item. Explanations of variances should include a description of the reason for the increase

or decrease in the budgeted line item, not just an indication of the amount and percent of change. Upload any supporting documentation
that will help explain the reason for the increase or decrease in the budgeted line item.

Budgeted revenues are anticipated to be adequate to cover projected ex_ﬁ;;xses for the budget year ended June 30, 2024, resulting in 2
moderate budget surplus from operations of $41,658, Anticipated revenues total $6,649,982, a decrease of $10,006 (0.2%) from

the prior fiscal year budget. Total appropriations budgeted for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 are $6,608,324 a decrease of

$4,222 (0.1%) from the prior fiscal year budget. Significant changes in budgeted variances of +/- 10% are as follows:

Revenues

CDBG grant revenue is $20,000, or $5,000 (33.3%), higher than the prior year budget. The Authority will receive additional CDBG funding
for the FYE June 30, 2024.

Expenses

Staff training expenses are $16,000, or $2,700 (18.8%) lower than last year's budget, to be more in-line with projected costs of virtual and
live training seminars and conferences.

Maintenance materials and contracts expenses are $290,000, or $70,000 (31.8%) above prior budget, due to required tenant apartment repairs
and the rising costs to maintain apartments and common areas.

Protective services expenses are $0, or $50,000 (100.0%) lower than the prior budget. The Authority no longer uses a local security firm
and police force to monitore the Authority,

2. Describe the state of the local/regional economy and how it may impact the proposed Annual Budget, includixlg the planned Capital/Progran
The local/regional econcomy is weak but stable, especially due to Covid 19. The effects of the economy have been considered in T
projecting tenant income and resulting rental revenue and Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) expenses in the public housing and

housing choice voucher programs. Thus, the state of the local/regional economy does not have a significant impact on the proposed budget.

3. Describe the reasons for utilizing Unrestricted Net Position in the proposed Annual Budget (i.e. rate stabilization, debt service
reduction, to balance the budget, etc.). If the Authority's budget anticipates a use of Unrestricted Net Position, this question must be
answered.

N/A - unrestreited net position will not be utilized in the propoaed budget.

Page N-1



2023 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET MESSAGE & ANALYSIS

Edison Housing Authority
FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

Answer all questions below using the space provided. Do not attach answers as a separate document,

4. Identify any sources of funds transferred to the County/Municipality as PILOT payments, or a shared service and explain the reason
for the transfer. Housing Authorities cannot transfer Unrestricted Net Position.

Under federal , state and local law, the Authority's programs are exempt from income, property and excise taxes. However, the
Authority is required to make payments in lieu of taxes (PILOT) for the low income housing program in accordance with the provisions
of the Cooperation Agreement with the City of Edison. Under the Cooperation Agreement, the Authority must pay the municipality
the lesser of 10% of its net shelter rent or the approximate full real property tax.

5. The proposed budget must not reflect an anticipated deficit from 2023 operations. If there exists an accumulated deficit from

prior year's budgets (and funding is included in the proposed budget as a result of a prior year deficit) explain the funding plan to
eliminate said deficit (N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-12). If the Authority has a net deficit reported in its most recent audit, it must provide a deficit
reduction plan in response to this question.

Edison Housing Authority, exlcuding the discretely presented component unit, has a net position of $1,300,139 per the most recent
audited finanial statements. The Authority does not anticipate a deficit in the proposed budget. The deficit in unrestricted net position
0f $1,219,256 (again, exlcuding the component unit) is a direct result of OPEB and pension liabilities, related deferred inflows and
deferred outflows. The Authority would require additional funding from HUD or a new revenue stream to eliminate this deficit.

(Prepare a response to deficits in most recent audit report pertaining to Deficits to Unrestricted Net Position caused by recording
Pension and Post-Employment Benefits liabilities as required by GASB 68 and GASB 75) and similar types of deficits in the audit

report,

Page N-1 (2)



HOUSING AUTHORITY CONTACT INFORMATION

2023

Please complete the following information regarding this Authority. All information requested below must be completed.

Name of Authority: Edison Housing Authority

Federal ID Number: 22-6015626

Address: 14 Rev Samuel Carpenter Blvd

City, State, Zip: Edison NJ 08820
Phone. (ext,) 908-561-2525 [ Fax: 908-561-7517

Preparer’s Name:

Ralph A. Polcari, CPA

Preparer's Address:

Polcari & Company, CPAs 2035 Hamburg Turnpike Unit H

City, State, Zip:

Wayne

NJ 07470

Phone: (ext)

973-831-6969 | Fax:

973-831-6972

E-mail:

ralph@polcarico.com

Chief Exccutive Officer®

]Deborah Hurley

*Or person who perforins these functions under another fitle.

Phone: (ext.)

908-561-2525 |  Fox:

[908-561-7517

E-mail:

dhurlev@edisonha.ore

Chief Iinancial Officer*

IIooelyn Silva

*Or person wlo performs these functions under another title,

Phone. (ext.)

908-561-2525 | Fax:

|908-561-7517

E-mail:

isilva(@edisonha.org

Name of Auditor:

Anthony Giampaolo

Name of Firm:

Hymanson, Parnes & Giampaolo

Address:

467 Middletown-Lincroft Road

City, State, Zip.

Lincroft

NJ 07738

Phone: (ext.)

732-842-4550 | Fax:

732-842-4551

E-mail:

hpgepal@epmeast.net

Page N-2




HOUSING AUTHORITY INFORMATIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE,

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

1. Provide the number of individuals employed as reported on the Authority's most

recent Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage, and Tax Statement:

2. Provide the amount of total salaries and wages reported on the Authority's most

recent Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage, and Tax Statements: L.‘B 606,157.00 l

3. Provide the number of regular voting members of the governing body: (5 or 7 per State statute)
4. Provide the number of alternate voting members of the governing body: [I] (Maxinnum is 2)

5. Does the Authority have any amounts receivable from current or former
commissioners, officers, key employees, or the highest compensated employee?
If "yes", provide a list of those individuals, their position, the amount receivable, and a description of the amount due to the Authovity,

6. Was the Authority a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties:
a. A current or former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated employee? No
b. A family member of a current or former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated employee? No
¢. An entity of which a current of former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated employee
(or family member thereof) was an officer or direct or indirect owner?
If the answer to any of the above is "yes", provide a description of the transaction including the name of the commissioner, officer,
key employee, or highest compensated employee (or Jamily member thereof) of the Authority; the name of the entity and relationship
to the individual or family member; the amount paid: and whether the transaction was subject to a competitive bid process.

7. Did the Authority during the most recent fiscal year pay premiums, directly

or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract*?

*A personal benefit contract is generally any life insurance, annuity, or endowment contract that benefits, directly or indirectly,
the transferor, a member of the transferor's family, or any other person designated by the transferor.

If "yes", provide a description of the arrangement, the premiums paid, and indicate the beneficiary of the contract.

8. Explain the Authority's process for determining compensation for all persons listed on Page N-4. Include whether the Authority's
process includes any of the following: 1) review and approval by the commissioners or a committee thereof; 2) study or survey of
compensation data for comparable positions in similarly sized entities; 3) annual or periodic performance evaluation; 4) independent
compensation consultant; and/or 5) written employment contract. Attach a narrative of your Authority's procedures for all
individuals listed on Page N-4 (2 of 2).

Page N-3



HOUSING AUTHORITY INFORMATIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE
(CONTINUED)

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

9. Did the Authority pay for meals or catering during the current fiscal year?
If "yes", provide a detailed list of all meals and/or catering invoices for the current fiscal year
and provide an explanation for each expenditure listed,

10. Did the Authority pay for travel expenses for any employee of individual listed on Page N-47
If "yes", provide a detailed list of all travel expenses for the current fiscal year and provide an explanation for each expenditure listed.

11. Did the Authority provide any of the following to or for a person listed on Page N-4 or any other employee of the Authority?

a. First class or charter travel No
b. Travel for companions No
¢. Tax indemnification and gross-up payments No
d. Discretionary spending account No
e. Housing allowance or residence for personal use No
f. Payments for business use of personal residence No
g. Vehicle/auto allowance or vehicle for personal use No
h. Health or social club dues or initiation fees No
i. Personal services (i.e. maid, chauffeur, chef) No

If the answer to any of the above is "yes" provide a description of the transaction including the name and position of the individual
and the amount expended.

12. Did the Authority follow a written policy regarding payment or reimbursement for expenses incurred by employees
and/or commissioners during the course of Authority business and does that policy require substantiation

of expenses through receipts or invoices prior to reimbursement? | Yes |
If "no", attach an explanation of the Authority's process for reimbursing employees and commissioners for expenses.
(If your authority does not allow for reimbursements, indicate that in answer).

13. Did the Authority make any payments to current or former commissioners or employees for severance or termination?
If "yes", provide explanation, including amount paid. [ No

14. Did the Authority make payments to current or former commissioners or employees that were contingent upon
the performance of the Authority or that were considered discretionary bonuses? | No
If "yes", provide explanation including amount paid.

15. Did the Authority receive any notices from the Departinent of Environmental Protection or any other

entity regarding maintenance or repairs required to the Authority's systems to bring them into compliance

with cutrent regulations and standards that it has not yet taken action to remediate?
If "yes”, provide explanation as to why the Authority has not yet undertaken the required maintenance or repairs and describe

the Authority’s plan to address the conditions identified.

Page N-3 (2)



HOUSING AUTHORITY INFORMATIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE
(CONTINUED)

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

16. Did the Authority receive any notices of fines or assessments from the Department of Environmental Protection or any other entity
due to noncompliance with current regulations (i.e. sewer overflow, etc.)?
If "yes", provide description of the event or condition that resulted in the fine/assessment and indicate the amount of the fine/assessment.

17. Did the Authority receive any notices of fines or assessments from the Department of Housing and Urban

Development or any other entity due to noncompliance with current regulations?
If "yes", provide description of the event or condition that resulted in the finelassessment and indicate the amount of the finelassessinent.

18. Has the Authority been deemed "troubled" by the Department of Housing and Urban Development?

If "'yes”, attach an explanation of the reason the Authority was deemed "troubled” and describe the Authority's plan to address
the conditions identified,

Page N-3 (3)



AUTHORITY SCHEDULE OF COMMISSIONERS, OFFICERS, KEY EMPLOYEES
HIGHEST COMPENSATED EMPLOYELS AND INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

Complete the attached table for all persons required to be listed per #1-4 below.
1) List all of the Authority's current commissioners and officers and amount of compensation from the Authority
as defined below. Enter zero if no compensation was paid.

2)  Listall of the Authority's key employees and highest compensated employees other than a commissioner of officer
as defined below and amount of compensation from the Authority.

3) Listall of the Authority's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 in reportable compensation from the Authority during the most recent fisca) year completed.

4)  List all of the Authority's former commissioners who received more than $10,000 in reportable compensation from the Authority
during the most recent fiscal year completed.

Commissioner: A member of the governing body of the authority with voting rights. Include alternates for the purposes
of this schedule.

Officer: A person elected or appointed to manage the authority's daily operations at any time during the year, such as the
chairperson, vice-chairperson, secretary, or treasurer. For the purposes of this schedule, treat the authority's top
management official and top financial officer as officers, if applicable. A member of the governing body may be
both a comumissioner and an officer for the purposes of this schedule.

Key Employee: An employee or independent contractor of the authority (other than a commissioner or officer) who meets
a) The individual received reportable compensation from the authority and other public entities in excess of
$150,000 for the most recent fiscal year completed; and
b) The individual has responsibilities or influence over the authority as a whole or has power to control or
determine 10% or more of the authority's capital expenditures or operating budget.

Highest Compensated Employee: One of the five highest compensated employees or independent contractors of the authority
other than current commissioners, officers, or key employees whose aggregate reportable compensation from the
authority and other public entities is greater than $100,000 for the most recent fiscal year completed.

Compensation: All forms of cash and non-cash payments or benefits provided in exchance for services, including salaries and
wages, bonuses, severance payments, deferred payments, retirement benefits, fringe benefits, and other financial
arrangements or transactions such as perosnal vehicles, meals, housing, personal, and family education benefits, below-
market loans, payment of personal or family travel, entertainment, and personal use of the Authority's prperty.
Compensation includes payments and other benefits provided to both employees and independent contractors
in exchange for services,

Reportable Compensation (Use the most recent W-2 available): The aggregate compensation that is reported (or required to be

reported) on Form W-2, box 1 or §, whichever amount is greater, and/or Form 1099-MISC, box 7, for the most recent
calendar year ended 60 days before the start of the proposed budget year.

Page N-4



(z) v-N 9Feg

00000'65¢

00°000°05 5

$  00°000'60Z

$

:jero)

00°000°v6
00°000'59T

1
mmwwwmmwwmmwmmmmmmmmmmmmwwwwmmmwmwww

00°000°0€
00°000°0C

[
VN

+
LA I S T B R R R

0070009
00°000°SPT

VAN U AN
.

$
S
$
$
S
S
$
$
$

HK XX K X X R

T JBUOISSHUWIOD
T 12UOISSILWOD)
T JBUOISSHUWOD
T JRUOISSILWT)
T I3UDISSIUWIC)
T JBUOISSIILIOD
T 13UOISSIUWOD)
ov “ISSY *Siad "UIpY
oY 101841 9AIINIEXT

SE
vE
€€
43
TE
0t
62
8T
44
14
14
144
14
[44
114
[e74
6T
81
JAS
91
ST
PT
£l
[41
T
ot

SMBIpUY YeJogag 6

uosuUYof1UoL 8
|93ed jjeuos L

s|[eWS XOUU3T §

ssuorajeq §

Soiusaa ) Alieg ¢
z3ydues "N SopeD €

BAjIS UAIRD0T 2

Aajiny yesogag 1

Auoyiny wouy
uonesuadwio) 12103

(212 ‘uoisuad
‘s1yauag yijesy)
Ajuoyiny 3y wouy
uonesuadwos 18yl0
JO JUNOWE PIJBWINST

[ CRATEITED]
y3eay Jo nay
ui JuswAed Junosoe
asuadxa ‘sauvemalje
omne) yio

snuog puadiis /Asejes aseg

Former

Key Employeej . ..
Officer .,

Highest Compensated

Commissioner]

{6601 /Z-M) Aoy woJj uoiiesusdwo) siqeiodoy

uoisod

uoiiisod aplL
0} pajesipag
y8am Jad
SINOH sdeusay

$TOT “0€ 2unr 03 £20T “T0 Ajnf :poliad ayi Jog

Ajoyiny Suisnoy uosipy

{panunruo)) s1033e13u0) Juapuadapu; pue savkojdusy pazesuadwo) 3saydiH ‘seshojduiz Asy ‘19010 ‘SI2U0ISSILIWOT 30 3Mpayss Auoyiny

guIeN



%1'T

%0

%0°T

%TC

%0°T
%0'T
%0°T
%0T

(eseasaq)
3SeIIIU 9

S-N 38ed

SBA i(ON 10 s8)) dgHS oyl Aq papiaoad a8eian0s Srup uondissasd si
SDA ¢(ON 10 s8)) d9HS 943 Aq papiaoid 98elanod eatpaw 5|

GTELY'Y TT'I61°60T 6 Ot ¥99°€1T 6 TVLOL ANYHD

ST'L6 TE0TS'Y |e3019nS

¢ { - asAnne3au se 123us) uonngLIUo) SuleYS 3507 sakojdw]
- Ajwey
- - - {4sun1ed 40) 35n0dS ¢ sshojdwig
- - - PIIYD 13 Jusied

ST'C6 TE0LS'y €075y 1 95'Z19'y 95'7T9Y 1 agetan0) j8uUlS
. . , - v 3507 [enuuy - sijausg YIEsH - 55541395

T 95°719'Y

jejoigng

{ - aaize8su se Jajus) uoninglauo) Suleys iso) sakojdwy

Ajwey
- - - {49unred Jo) asnods g asAojduwy
i - - PIYD B Juaied
- - - a8e48A0) 8j8uUIS
150 [BRUUY - 51)3aUay U3|eaH -~ SIoUOISsIWioy

YO I8EY 08°0L9007 . 8 v8 150602

jeioiqns

- {0o0"000°0%) (00°000°0T) (- anze8au se Ja3ua) uopNqLUIUY Sulieys 1507 eskojdwy
S5'ZT9T £LVTO6L LELO5'6E 4 87 /29°08 P9 ETEDY 4 Ajiuied
S6°SSIT €E'TY99g £9'02€'8¢ 4 8T L6L'LS ¥9'868'87 4 {4oulied 40) esnods g eadojdw3
LSVED'T LO'V69°08 €0°LYEST 4 ¥9'82L°1S ZE'¥98'ST 4 PIIYD % Jualed
L6°LLS L9'0ZE'ST £E'09T'HT [4 ¥9°868°8¢ LESYY'YT z 93e1aA07) B48UIS

Boy jenunuy - s3ausg UIESH - SeoA0|dWg SARIY

(sseassq) 3500 4B3A IBIA deapjuaiindy  398png pasodosd 3e8png pesodosd 198png
aseassu; § waung jejol  juann) sshojdwz (xy @ [ed1paAl) 3jewilsy ashojduiy pasodoid
Jad 3507 jenuuy SIDqUIBIAL 3503 |ej0L 1ad 2jewsy {xy '3 jedipan)
P3JBA0Y) JO # 350) |enuuy SIBQUIBIA
patano) Jo ¢

1XOQ 143 )29YD ‘syyausq yijesy ou
¥20T ‘0€ 3unr 03 ET0T ‘10 ARy :powad ay3 103 0
Aizoyiny Buisnoy uosips

SIsA[euy 3500 pajrela( - SHIOUIY YI[EOH JO S[NPaYOS



9-N 93ed
{Ajuo a3ed siy3) ypne Jusoai Jsows Jad sesussqe pajesusdwos pajenwnole Jo} Ajijiqer) je3ol

00°00T'TE S
X 0000ITE § 3W1L XIS JO SINOH S8T
SN|d UOI3BIBA 4O SINOH T/ 3|npayas paydely 9as
®32 |8 |® & .,w Apgen HPNY JU323Y 150 1yauag Joj 9|qi13 s|enplaipu]
2 .m. .M.. m. & 2 3 souasqy 1ad sasuasqy pejesuadwao)
m .m s m. m W peiesuadwion paie|nwinany jo sAe(] ssolg
- W 2= pannay
jo anjep Jejjoq
Ufauag 1of sisog jpba7 ‘ O IX0q S1Y3 %23Y2 ‘Saouasqp paojnwnIIo ou Jj

'sa3u3sqp pajpsuadwon Jof Auiqoy pantisp s, Aioyiny ayi aof 3jGo3 mojaq ay} 31ajdwon

¥20Z ‘0€ aunf 031 £20Z ‘10 Anf :poliad ay3 Jog
Atoyiny Buisnoy uosipa



et st
0 \\\m.\ﬂ.

Sty L5 ARREDIY pCE S

. 6o/ 's 4 ~LNEZ2) FTE TS
04226'2% vE86L'ZLS $E'86.ZL$ 0SZ8SZ & 68°10L'1ES 0.228'es 6L'621'82%
£y0e9'e 1681511 LG BLG L sZyee'e 0l°166'Zc €1 €p0£9'c 8L /[Z'loe'se
JAANA:TA £€8°6.2'L £9'6.2'L §T'85¢ 6L°0LL'E 8L /[Z¢6ee 8L 26°418'2
W.IOL HJIHONOA YHd
0.226'2 $£'86.'CL YE'86.L°C1 05°285'C 68°10L'L¢E 9z'12l'8 £9'08¢'ee
047202 0S°606 05°606 z5eRl leole'e 9.'619 SH'085'L
l@.ﬂ.&(._w $2'98g9'LL GR'898°L1L 86'86E'C /9'168'82 05°L0L'8 11706202
k 6ZE¥Y'C 6T EYP'T - 65°988' 29'922°1L 26801 98°6¢2 006lL!L gi'v0lL
- £y 9ge’'L €99z’ - 98°CES'Z - 98'285'C gl v - GL'¥0L
- 8£°€0T'e g8e'eoT'e - G90¥'g 059/8'C SZ 00’V 0svC 00'%61 05'¥91
- £6°602'2 £6'602'2 - 88'6LP'y PLESL') c.e9e't gl ve 8E°G6 ol'sel
9¢°696 - - - 92696 - 92’696 GE'ET - AN A 4
YLSEL'L - - - vLSvl'L L2’LES £svLe $9°LE 8y'6) ¥9°LC
- 28°692'z 28'68.'2 - $9'LE6'S [4sa=isi4 29°'890's 63°C¢E Sv'8e 664Gl
- - - - - - - 86'l¢ - -
- - = 86°86E'C 86'86E'C 96'86¢'} 20000t eV iL L1'6E 00'vi
AOH 30r H3Y 3000 IviOL AVd AvVd AVd SHNOH SHNOH
NOIS NOILLVOVA 40 3Lvy AHOIS NOILYOVA
azanNygooy a3anygody ATHNOH Q=asSnNNN Q3aSNNN

220T ‘08 INNI 3Ad

SIONISEY U3LVYSNIJNOD Q3N¥I0Y

AACIAT 3 DU ICRIARSY T TH L 0/ 1 Mt [Nl N2t S ale YoVl

UOIHOJ JU8LNT) ~UoN
UOIOd Juaiiny

|Brnuooy sqy dwoo |ejo .

asuadxg y0l4

oy ‘gqemm
Joisap 'zadon
olUOJUY ‘BARS)
BIUEIOf ‘B3ORONY
judy ‘Asjqop
BUSZ 'uopng
UAjsoor ‘ealig
usuuen ‘uUsqgeuly
yei0gaq ‘Asuny

F5A0TdINT



(sie301) 9-N @8ed

00 00T TS S {sa3ed jje} upne Juavad Jsow Jad saoussqe pajesusdwod pajejnwinide Joy Ayigey jeioL
_ J-W..Im:ﬂWI..l..W qw mu. Z Ajpgen HPNY JU3I9Y ISOA Hjauag 1o} 21qiSi3 sjenpiaipu]
o .m. M W e m asuasqy 1ad saouasqy psiesuaduwioy
w .m s 1m+. m W palesuadwo)y pale|nunaay jo sheq ssoug
= 3 |° = peniaoy
J0 8njen lejjoqg
ufsuag Jof sisng jpbay

"sa3uasqp paypsuadwios Jof Aupqoll paniaap s,A3ioyiny ay3 Jof 3|go3 mojaq ayy 3391dwoy

¥20z ‘0€ aunf 01 €202 ‘10 Ajnr :polad ay3 Jog
Auoyany Suisnoy uosipy



/-N 98ed

S3DIAISS paJeys ON

Auoyny sjeq pu3 ateq {papaau papinold asiaes paleys jo adAL  aopuag Suinedey Ayug jo pwen 310195 SuIpInoid Al3ug Jo awen
wioyy pieg 3uswasdy  sanpayy 31 s3y38ds siow J9julg) sjusWILIO]
JAq paniasay pUETHEETE

aq o1 junouly

"$83ir43s asoyy 10f piod/panadal st 3oy Junowo gy Afi3uap; pup uj 36063 AjJus.1ino ALoYInY 3y} 30y SIUSWIFIED A2UNIIS PIIbYS BYY J31UT

:X0q SIY3 40342 ‘Sadjlas paioys ou Ji
¥20T ‘0€ aunr o} €20Z ‘10 Ainf :pouad sy} Jo4 O
Ayuoyiny Sujsnoy uosipy

S1uBWRBIY B2IAIaS paleys J0 3|npayds




2023 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET
FINANCIAL SCHEDULES SECTION



-4 284

WL~ {v8L's) S oLy 859°TY S 8OV $ 00s'6C s - S 0SLTT $
%10~ {zze'y) 9vS'7I8'9 YTEB09'9 767596 000°L9L°E - ZE0'9L8'T
io/nas - - - - - - -
%1°0- (zze'y) 957199 ¥ZE'8099 762'596 000°292'€ - 7E0'948T
io/na# - - - - - - -
io/naw - - - - - - -
i0/nia# - - - - - - -
io/na# - - - XXOOKXXOOK. XXXOOOCKKKK KOOSO, XOOOKXXXXXX
%10 (zez'y) 9vS'T199 YZE'B09'9 T67'586 000'49L' - 7€0'9(8'T
i0/niQ# - - - JOCOOOBXX. XOOOCOKXXXX XXIOOKXXXXK XO00XKXXXK
%11~ (£85'65) £22'875°S 9£9'89¢°S 000°006 000°0ZY'E - 9E9'8YT'T
%15 SY9E'SS ETEVBO'T 889'6ET'T z62's9 000°L¥E - 96€'LTL
%C0 {(soo‘ot) 886°659°9 Z86'6¥9'9 00596 005'96L'E - 8L'L88T
%S'E" (0s€'s€) 0SS'E00T 00z'896 004586 00T'T - 00b'T
%0 rE'ST S 8£4959'S 78L'189'S - $ oov'seL'E § - S 7BE'988T S
SUOREIBAD jiy suonessdo |y suonesado suonesado swesdod 1BYI0 Jayonop g uoidag juswedeuely
{1V 18301 jiv jelol Buisnoy Buisnoy s1gngd
paydopy paydopy 3abpng 19bpng pasodoid €70z A4
*SA pasodold  "sa pasodolyd pa1dopy zzoz A4
(aspasaag) (9503.33@)
350340U1 % asoaiaul g

¥Z0Z ‘0€ unf 03 €202 ‘70 Ajnf :pouad ay3 4oy

Aoyiny Suisnoy uosipz

AYVINIAINS

{LIDIH3a) SNTdYNS GILVdIDILNY
suopendosddy (2301 39N
PaZIIN UOIISOd IBN PRIDLISBIUN (2301 15537
Hoy=q
pale|nwnidy pue suoieudosddy [gloL
31249Q pajrAWNIIY
suoneldoiddy BuesadQ-uon |e301
suoneudosddy BugeladQ-uopN JaYi0 |10
198 uo sjuswAhed 3salaiuj je30],

suoijeudosddy Buizessdp jeio)

uoiensidag jo nary
U 82)/U3S 38 uo syuswAey jedppund (2301

530)AJ8S BUIPINOI4 JO 3500 [R10L
UOHEASIUILIPY [BI0L
SNOILVI¥dOYddY
S2NUBASY paledidnuy [e3o)
sanuaasy Suieladg-uop je301
S8nusAay Bunesadp jeyot

SANNINITY



Revenue Schedu

le

Edisan Housing Authority
For the Perlad: July 01, 2023 to june 30, 2024

2

$Increase % lncrease
{Decreose} (Decrease)
FY 2022 Adopted Proposedvs.  Proposed vs.
FY 2023 Proposed Budget Budget Adapted Adopted
Public Housing Houslng Total All Total Alf
Management Section 8 Voucher Other Programs  Operations Operations All Operations  All Operations
OPERATING REVENUES
Rental Fees
Homebuyers' Monthly Payments s - $ - $ - #oiv/o!
Dwelling Rental 792,000 792,000 768,000 24,000 3.1%
Excess Utllitles - - - #Div/ol
Non-Dwelling Rental 3,000 3,000 3,300 (300} -9.1%
HUD Operating Subsidy 968,982 968,982 897,398 71,584 8.0%
New Construction - Acc Section 8 - - - HOIV/0)
Voucher - Acc Housing Voucher 3,768,000 3,768,000 3,840,000 {72,000} -1.9%
Total Rental Fees 1,763,982 - 3,768,000 - 5,531,982 5,508,698 23,284 0.4%
Other Operotling Revenues {LIst}
Incoming Portability Fees 27,400 27,400 25,000 2,400 9.6%
Other Tenant Charges 3,400 3,400 3,700 (300) -8.1%
Management Fee from EAH 5,000 5,000 5,000 - 0.0%
Management Fee from HCV Program 68,000 68,000 71,040 {3,040) -4.3%
Bookkeeping Fee from HCV Program 26,000 26,000 28,000 {2,000} -7.1%
CDBG Grant 20,000 20,000 15,000 5,000 333%
- - - Howy/ol
- - HDV/O1
- - - #ow/fo!
- - - #OIV/0!
- - - #Div/ol
- - - HDW/OI
- - - #DIV/0I
- - - H#DIV/OI
- - H#DIV/OL
- - - #Div/ol
- - - #ov/ol
- - - #otv/ol
- - - #Divfal
- - - #Div/ol
Total Other Revenue 122,400 - 27,400 - 149,800 147,740 2,060 1.4%
Total Operating Revenues 1,886,382 - 3,795,400 - 5,681,782 5,656,438 25,344 0.4%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Other Non-QOperating Revenues (List}
Continuum of Care 965,000 965,000 1,000,000 {35,000) -3.5%
- - - #oiv/o!
- - - Koiv/ol
- - #Dv/o!
- - - HDIV/O!
. - - - #Div/ol
) Total Other Non-Operating Revenue - - - 965,000 965,000 1,000,000 {35,000} -3,5%
Interest on Investments & Deposits (List)
Interest Farned 1,400 1,100 700 3,200 3,550 (350} -9.9%
Penalties - - - HOIV/o!
Other - - - #DIv/ol
Total Interest 1,400 ~ 1,100 700 3,200 3,550 {350) -8.9%
Total Non-Operating Revenues 1,400 - 1,100 965,700 968,200 1,003,550 {35,350) -3.5%
TOTAL ANTICIPATED REVENUES $ 1,887,782 $ - § 3796500 § 965,700 S 6,669,982 $ 6,659,988 S (10,006) -0.2%
Page F-2



Edison Housing Authority

Prior Year Adopted Revenue Schedule

FY 2022 Adopted Budget
Public Housing Housing Total All
Management Section 8 Voucher Other Programs  Operations
OPERATING REVENUES
Rental Fees
Homebuyers' Monthly Payments -
Dwelling Rental 768,000 768,000
Excess Utilities -
Non-Dwelling Rental 3,300 3,300
HUD Operating Subsidy 897,398 897,398
New Construction - Acc Section 8 -
Voucher - Acc Housing Voucher 3,840,000 3,840,000
Total Rental Fees 1,668,698 3,840,000 - 5,508,698
Other Revenue (List}
Incoming Portability Fees 25,000 25,000
Other Tenant Charges 3,700 3,700
Management Fee from EAH 5,000 5,000
Management Fee from HCV Program 71,040 71,040
Bookkeeping Fee from HCV Program 28,000 28,000
CDBG Grant 15,000 15,000
Total Other Revenue 122,740 25,000 - 147,740
Total Operating Revenues 1,791,438 3,865,000 - 5,656,438
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Other Non-Operating Revenues (List)
Continuum of Care 1,000,000 1,000,000
Other Non-Operating Revenues - - 1,000,000 1,000,000
Interest on Investments & Deposits
[nterest Earned 1,500 1,050 1,000 3,550
Penalties -
Other -
Total Interest 1,500 1,050 1,000 3,550
Total Non-Operating Revenues 1,500 1,050 1,001,000 1,003,550
TOTAL ANTICIPATED REVENUES S 1,792,938 §$ S 3,866,050 S 1,001,000 $ 6,659,988

Page F-3



OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Administration
Salary & Wages
Fringe Benelits
tegal
Staff Tralning
Travel
Accounting fees
Auditing Fees
Miscellaneous Administration*
Total Administration
Cast of Providing Services
Salary & Wages - Tenant Services
Salary & Wages - Maintenance & Operation
Salary & Wages - Protective Services
Salary & Wages - Utility Labor
Fringe Benefits
Tenant Services
Utllities
Maintenance & Operation
Pratective Services
Insurance
Payment in Lieu of Taxes {PILOT)
Terminal Leave Payments
Collection Losses
Other General Expense
Rents
Extraordinary Malntenance
Replacement of Non-Expendible Equipment
Property Betterment/Additions
Miscellaneous COPS*
Total Cost of Providing Services
Total Principal Payments on Debt Service in Lieu of
Depreciation
Total Operating Apprapriations
NON-OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Total interest Payments on Debt
Qperations & Malntenance Reserve
Renewal & Replacement Reserve
Municipality/County Appropriation
Other Reserves
Total Non-Operating Appropriations
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS & ACCUMULATED
DEFICIT
UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION UTILIZED
Municipality/County Appropriation
Qther
Total Unrestricted Net Position Utilized
TOTAL NET APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriations Schedule

Edison Housing Authorlty
For the Perlod: July 01, 2023 te June 30, 2024

$ Increase % Increose
{Decreose) {Decrense)
FY 2022 Adopted Proposedvs.  Proposed vs.
FY 2023 Proposed Budget Budget Adopted Adopted
Public Housing Total Al Total All

Management Section 8 Haousing Voucher Other Programs Operations QOperations All Operations  All Operations
320,108 83,173 35278 | $ 438,558 $ 418,013 $ 20,546 4.9%
165,488 49,579 13,524 228,581 209,470 19,111 9.1%
25,000 12,000 37,000 41,000 (4,000} -9.8%
7,000 7,000 2,000 16,000 19,700 (3,700} -18.8%
2,100 2,500 1,500 6,100 6,700 (600) -8.0%
43,200 43,200 42,200 1,000 24%
4,500 4,500 1,000 10,000 11,000 (1,000) -9.1%
160,000 188,248 12,000 360,248 336,240 24,008 71.1%
727,396 - 347,000 65,292 1,139,688 1,084,323 55,365 51%

- - - HDIV/0]
186,502 186,502 178,142 8,360 4.7%

- - - #olv/ol

- - - HOW/ol
114,834 114,834 104,881 9,953 9.5%
27,100 27,100 30,000 {2,900} -9.7%
400,600 400,000 380,000 20,600 53%
290,000 280,000 220,000 70,000 31.8%
- 50,000 {50,000} ~100.0%
85,000 85,000 79,000 6,000 7.6%
39,200 39,200 38,800 400 1.0%

- - - HDiv/01
6,000 6,000 6,400 (400} -6.3%

- - - HoW/O
3,420,000 900,000 4,320,000 4,441,000 {121,000} -2.7%

- - - Holv/ol

- - - How/ol

- - - #0Div/at

- - - #Div/ol
1,148,636 - 3,420,000 900,000 5,468,636 5,528,223 {59,587) -1.1%

KXXXAXXXXXX XXRAXXXRXXX XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX - - - #DIv/ol
1,876,032 - 3,767,000 965,292 6,608,324 6,612,546 {4,222) -0.1%

XEXXXXXXKKXX XAXXXXXXXXX XRXXXRXXXXX KXXXKXXXXXK - - - KDIV/O!

- - - How/o!

- - - How/0!

- - - Hoiv/ol

- - ~ HOV/O}

- - - - - - - #ow/ol
1,876,032 - 3,767,000 965,292 6,608,324 6,612,546 (4,222) -0.1%

i ] - - - HDW/OI
1,876,032 - 3,767,000 965,292 6,608,324 6,612,546 {4,222) -0.1%

- - - ~ - - - HDIV/o!

| - - - HOW/OI

- . - - - - - HDWV/OL
S 1876032 § - S 3,767,000 S 965,292 § 6,608,324 $ 6,612,546 $ {4,222} 0.1%

* Miscellaneous line items may not exceed 5% of total operating appropriations shown below. If armount in miscellaneous is greater than the amount shown below, then

the line item must be itemized above.
5% of Total Operating Appropriations

$ 93,801.60 $

- § 18835000 $

Page F-4

48,264.60 $

330,416.20



HOUSING AUTHORITY PROPQOSED APPROPRIATIONS
APPROPRIATION DETAIL PAGE

Edison Housing Authority

For the Period: July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

Use the space below to provide further detail of any Appropriations listed on "F-4 Appropriations (Proposed)"

Line Item: Public Housing Mgt. Section 8 Housing Voucher | Other Programs Total
RAD Consultant 55,000.00 55,000.00
Telephones & Asnwerlng Svcs 17,500.00 17,500.00
Office Supplies 17,500.00 17,500.00
STEM Program Expenses 20,000.00 20,000,00
Sundry {IT Exps, Copler Lease, Postag 50,000.00 50,000.00

Dues, Advertising, Background Checks)

Page F-4 Detail




QOPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Administration

Salary & Wages

Fringe Benefits

Legal

Staff Training

Travel

Accounting Fees

Auditing Fees

Miscellaneous Administration*

Total Administration

Cost of Providing Services

Salary & Wages - Tenant Services

Salary & Wages - Maintenance & Operation

Salary & Wages - Protective Services
Salary & Wages - Utility Labor
Fringe Benefits

Tenant Services

Utilitles

Maintenance & Operation
Protective Services

Insurance

Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT)
Terminal Leave Payments
Collection Losses

Other General Expense

Rents

Extraordinary Maintenance

Replacement of Non-Expendible Equipment

Property Betterment/Additions
Miscellaneous COPS*
Total Cost of Providing Services

Total Principal Payments on Debt Service in Lleu of

Depreciation
Total Operating Appropriations

NON-OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Total Interest Payments on Debt
Operations & Maintenance Reserve
Renewal & Replacement Reserve
Municipality/County Appropriation
Other Reserves

Total Non-Operating Appropriations
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS & ACCUMULATED
DEFICIT
UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION UTILIZED
Municipality/County Appropriation
Other

Total Unrestricted Net Position Utilized
TOTALNET APPROPRIATIONS

Prior Year Adopted Appropriations Schedule

Edison Housing Authority

FY 2022 Adopted Budget
Public Houslng Total All
Management Section 8 Housing Voucher  Other Programs Operations
303,313 $ 80,450 $ 34,250 | § 418,013
162,904 39,059 7,507 209,470
29,000 12,000 - 41,000
7,500 9,000 3,200 19,700
2,300 3,000 1,400 6,700
42,200 - - 42,200
5,000 5,000 1,000 11,000
135,000 176,240 25,000 336,240
687,217 - 324,749 72,357 1,084,323
178,142 178,142
104,881 104,881
30,000 30,000
380,000 380,000
220,000 220,000
50,000 50,000
79,000 79,000
38,800 38,800
6,400 6,400
3,516,000 925,000 4,441,000
1,087,223 - 3,516,000 925,000 5,528,223
XAXXKXXXXXKKKK  XXKKKXXNXKKXKX  XXXXXXXXXKXKAK  XXXXXKKNKNXXAX -
1,774,440 - 3,840,749 997,357 6,612,546
XXXXKEKXXKRXXXK — XXKXXKXXXXXKAX  RXXXXXXXXXKXKX  XXXXXXXXXKXXXX -
1,774,440 - 3,840,749 997,357 6,612,546
1,774,440 - 3,840,749 997,357 6,612,546
1,774,440 § - § 3,840,743 S 997,357 $ 6,612,546

* Miscellaneous fine Items may not exceed 5% of total operating appropriations shown below. If amount in miscellaneous Is greater than the amount
shown helow, then the line item must be itemized ahove.

5% of Total Operating Appropriations

88,722.00

$ .

Page F-5

$ 192,037.45

$ 49,867.85 $

330,627.30



“W2iqessiddy 10N, 8dAy ‘Sunes ou

V/N VN Y/N Suney 1se7 J0 Jea)
V/N V/N v/N Suney puog
51004 W pIOPUDIS yad s, Apoowy

*30iadas sbunjos Ag buio. ayi Jo Joak ayy puo Bugos puog JUadsl 1soul S,A3L0INY 3yl I02IPU|

- S - s - 5 - s - s - 5 - s TVdIDNINd 13N
000'SEE 000°sL 000'0L 000°53 00058 000°09 00008 AQISENS ANH 5531
G00'SEE : 000'SL 000°0L 00059 000's8 000°09 00009 TVdIDNINd TV10L
- $

- $

- $

- $

- S

- s

- $

- $
00°000'SEE $ 000°5L $ 000°0L $ 000'sS $ 00059 $ 000709 3 000°09 S Buidieanal 440

Juzpueising Jeyjeasayy 620T :rdird Jxdisrd 9z0T §¢02 (323png (198png |enciddy

lediduid jejoy pasodosd) v20T pawdopy} £20T pieog azueuly

|e307 jo 33eqg

ut bulpuz 2034 (03514
Ausoginy Suisnol uosipg

[edpulld - sinpeayds 931n18s 199

X0q Sy} xmﬁ 193p ou sey Ajidoyne ji




£-4 88eq

- s - - $ - g - g - - s - 3 1SIUALNI 13N
6£9'TS otL'’s 061°L vTH'0T 099'€T S9°9T 0£9'6T AQiSans anH :ss31
6E9°TS - ozL's 06T'L Yey'oT 099’7 $b99T 0€9'6T 153H3LINI TVIOL
6E9'TS ozL's 061°L yy'ot 099°€T 5¥9'91 0£9'6T 3uidieanat 44D
Suipuelsing Jsyeasayy 6202 8207 £T0T 9207 S20T (398png (398png
sjuawAed pasodold) $20z paidopy) £202

1S83J3juf je30L

ui buipug J0aA 03514

Atoqany Suisnoy uosipy

152431U] - 9|NPaYIS IJIAIDS 1930

xoq Dz 32940 3GOp ou sey Ajuoyne §|




8- 88ed

"UOI08s anjap1iou 136pnq syl Ul pajipiap Appalp 10U fi TH5IJEp 547 JO UOIDUIWI[S 10 aUljaLUI} 8y BUIphjUl

“W3Hap 341 33npaJ 01 UD[d ST BUJUID|GX5 JUSWSIDIS U YoDLD JsnwW Ayjoyiny ayl ‘poriad 326pnq 341 Jo pua ay3 1o uonoiado ATE 1of uafap o bunsafoid si Auoyiny fi (¥)
9TIv’0EE S §97°8Y S 09€°881 s - S 208t6 S AunoD/Anjediunyy 03 uonendoiddy {qRMO[Y WNWIXE]

‘MOJaq U0/1o[No(p2 355 "suonplidoiddo buipisdo [0301 Jo 945 pasoxa 10u Abw Junowy (g)

"SUOPIDIBUO S5,4DaA JUa.11n2 BY] Ul Uosod 18U pajdllsalun fo asn pazabpnqun pup paabpng apnjau; (Z)

"S]UBWAIDIS (DU UL p3YPND 0 32400 1snW Wa aujf siy1 40f suoiplado jp Jo 10301 (1)

TIL'86T'T  $ (898°6YT) $ 6EEE08 s - $ IPT's¥e't ¢ (v)
HY3A 40 AN3F 1V NOILISOd 139N G3LVYNDISIANN GIIDMISTHNN aID3r0oud

- - - - - 198png pascdoud ul pazijiif) UoSOd 13N PaldLIsalun [B10]

- - - - - (£) Asunon/Ayjedidiunin 01 uoneudolddy

- - - - - 128png jende) pasodold Ul pazyif) uUoIISOd 13N palaisalun

- - - - - 188png pasodoud sauejeg 03 PazZi|IiN} UOIHSOd 18N paldiisaluf

TTL'862T (898°67T) 6EE'E08 - TYZ'sv9T 139dN4g G35040dd NI 35N Y04 J18V1IVAVY NOLLISOd 13N Q301 ISTINN

- (s{npayss yoene) syuawisnipy 424310 Snid

859'Ty 80t 005'6T 0SLTT (z) suonesadQ Jeaj us.LIND UO (SS07) BWOdY| pR1BWIIST :SN|d
08L'89T°C G9T°618 ST9'6¥9'T (T} Amjigei] 3suag uswAodWI-150d J19YI0 PIPUNIUN PaNIdIY :SN|d
0E€SL0ET 6¥1°69¢ I8E'8E0'T (T) Aupigert uoisuad papunjun panusdy :snid

- uolinjosay Ag paieusisaq JaylQ 5597
- uoilezijiqels a1ey Jo) pajeusisaq 15537
- , siteday 1 syuswarosdwy Suiesadp-uoy Jo) pajeusisaq 5591

(952'6T7'T) (9£7'0ST) (SLv'vT) - (S08%50°T) (T) uolusod 38N PaIdUISBIUN |RIOL
- (T) uosOd 38N PaIdMISAY JBY3Q 5597
TLYYT TLYYT (1) srussay BdIAIS 102(] 40} PSIILIISY 15597
YZ6'90S'Z 105"y LTY'00SC (T) 1990 paie|ay J0 19N ‘s19ssY |eydeD uj palsaAu] 15597
6ET'00ET  §$ |(9£2°0ST) S €05V $ - S 00TI6'SHY'T (T) ¥v3A LNIHYND 40 ONINNIDIE NOILISOd 1IN TV10L

suoneisdo swesdold 1B8Yy10 Jayonop g Uoies juswadeuey

IV |e10 3uisnoy SuisnoH aignd
12bpng pasodoid €20z A4

vT0T ‘0€ 2unr 01 €202 “T0 Ajnr :polsad ay3 Jo4
Ayioyiny BuisnoH uosipg

UOI1B[I2U039Y UOISOd 19N



2023

Edison Housing Authority

(Housing Authority Name)

2023 HOUSING AUTHORITY
CAPITAL BUDGET / PROGRAM



2023 CERTIFICATION OF
AUTHORITY CAPITAL BUDGET / PROGRAM

Edison Housing Authority

(Housing Authority Name)

Fiscal Year: July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

Place an "X" in the box for the applicable statement below:

ll(_l It is hereby certified that the Housing Authority Capital Budget/Program annexed hereto is a true
the Capital Budget/Program approved, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2.2, along with the Annual Budget, of
governing body of the Edison Housing Authority, on April 18, 2023.

D It is hereby certified that the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority have
elected NOT to adopt and Capital Budget/Program for the aforesaid fiscal year, pursuant to N.J.A.C.
5:31-2.2, along with the Annual Budget by the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority,
for the following reason(s):

Officer's Signature: dhurley@edisonha.org
Name: Deborah Hurley
Title: Executive Director

14 Rev Samuel Carpenter Blvd

Address: Edison, NJ 08260
Phone Number: 908-561-2525

Fax Number: 908-561-7517
E-mail Address: dhurley@edisonha.org

Page CB-1



2023 CAPITAL BUDGET/PROGRAM MESSAGE

Edison Housing Authority
Fiscal Year: July 01, 2023 to June 30,2024

Answer all questions below using the space provided,

This section is included in the Capital Budget pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2. It does not in itself confer any authorization to raise or expend
fund. Rather, it is a documment used as part of the Housing Authority's planning and management system. Specific authorization to

spend funds for the purposes described in this section must be granted elsewhere, by a separate financing agreement, security

agreement, by resolution appropriating funds from the Renewal and Replacement Reserve, or other lawful means.

1. Has each municipality or county affected by the actions of the authority participated in the development of the capital plan and
reviewed or approved the plans or projects included within the Capital Budget/Program (this may include the governing body or certain
officials such as planning boards, Construction Code Officials) as to these projects? [Yes

2. Has each capital project/project financing been developed from a specific plan or report and have the full life cycle costs of each
been calculated? IXes ]

3. Has a long-term (5 years or more) infrastructure needs and other capital items (vehicles, equipment) needs assessment been prepared?
[Yes |

4. If amounts are on Page CB-3 in the column "Debt Authorizations", indicate the primary source of funding the debt service for the
Debt Authorizations (example - HUD).

N/A

5. Have the current capital projects been reviewed and approved by HUD? B’es ]

Provide additional documentation as necessary.

Page CB-2




Proposed Capital Budget

Edison Housing Authority
For the Period: july 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

Funding Sources
Renewal &
Estimated Total Unrestricted Net  Replacement Debt Other
Cost Position Utilized Reserve Authorization Capital Grants Sources
Public Housing Management
Heating Pipes N 50,000 S 50,000
Baskethall Court 100,000 106,000
Maintenance Equipment 45,000 45,000
Total 195,000 - - - 185,000
Section 8
Total - - - - -
Housing Voucher
Total - - - - -
Other Programs
Total - - - - -
TOTAL PROPOSED CAPITAL BUDGET S 195,000 $ - S -5 -5 195,000 $

Enter brief description of up to four projects for each operation above, For operations with more than four budgeted projects, please attach additionai
schedules. Input total amount of all projects for the operation on single line and enter "See Attached Schedule” instead of project description,

Page CB-3



5 Year Capital Improvement Plan

Edison Housing Authority
For the Period: July 01, 2023 to June 30,2024

Fiscal Year Beginning in

Estimated Total Current Budget
Cost Year 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Public Housing Management
Heating Pipes $ 60,000 N 50,000 | § 10,000
Basketball Court 100,000 100,000
Maintenance Equipment 45,000 45,000
Total 205,000 195,000 10,000 - -
Section 8
Total - - - - -
Housing Voucher
Total - - - - -
Other Programs
Tatal - - - - -
TOTAL $ 205,000 $ 195000 § 10,000 $ - $ - §

Project descriptions entered on Page C8-3 will carry forward to Pages CB

Page CB-4

-4 and CB-5, No need to re-enter project descriptions above.




5 Year Capital Improvement Plan Funding Sources

Edison Housing Authority
For the Period: July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

Funding Sources

Renewal &
Estimated Total Unrestricted Net  Replacement Debt
Cost Position Utilized Reserve Authorization Capital Grants Other Sources
Public Housing Management
Heating Pipes $ 60,000 S 60,000
Basketball Court 100,000 100,000
Malntenance Equipment 45,000 45,000
Total 205,000 - - - 205,000 -
Section 8
Total - - - - - -
Housing Voucher
Total - - - - - -
Other Programs
Total - - - - - -
TOTAL $ 205,000 S - S - 8 - § 205,000 S -
Total 5 Year Plan per CB-4 S 205,000
Balance check - If amount is other than zero, verify that projects listed above match profects listed on C8-4.

Project descriptions entered on Page C8-3 will carry forward to Pages CB-4 and CB-5. No need to re-enter project descriptions above.

Page CB-5



RESOLUTION# 3-4-2023
A RESOLUTION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR LANDSCAPING SERVICES AT
ROBERT HOLMES GARDENS AND JULIUS ENGEL GARDENS

WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority manages two Public Housing Developments, Robert E.
Holmes Gardens and Julius Engel Gardens, and;

WHEREAS, the Authority must maintain the housing in a decent, safe and sanitary manner, and

WHEREAS, the property must be maintained appropriately, the Authority advertised for
landscape services on Wednesday, March 15, 2023.

WHEREAS, the following vendors submitted bids:
VENDOR PRICE TERM

D’Onofrio & Son Inc. Landscaping $29,000.00 1yr.
47 Van Ness Ter.
Maplewood, NJ 07040

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Executive Director, shall execute a contract with
D’Onofrio Son Inc. Landscaping services for the period of April 25, 2023 to March 31, 2024 at a
cost not to exceed _529,000.00 for the year required in the contract for one year.

Moved: Commissioner Patel
Second: Commissioner Johnson

AYES NAYS ABTAIN ABSENT

Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman, Carlos N. Sanchez X
Commissioner Deborah Andrews X
Commissioner Johnson
Commissioner Jones
Commissioner Sonali Patel
Commissioner Lennox Small

xX X X X

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _18 day of April, 2023

|, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the Housing
Authority of the Township of Edison, hereby certify
that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution of
the Authority adopted at a regular meeting April
18, 2023.

i G

Deborah M. ﬁurley ecteta y




RESOLUTION# 4-4-2023

RESOLUTION BY THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING
THE AWARD OF A CONTRACT TO SURETY TIITLE COMPANY TO PERFORM TITLE SEARCH
SERVICES TO THE EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY.

WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority has been approved by HUD to convert Robert E. Holmes
Gardens into a RAD Program; and

WHEREAS, the RAD Program at the Edison Housing Authority has begun the conversion process and will
need to obtain a title insurance company to perform a title search of the properties; and

WHEREAS, the Authority advertised for a title insurance company on March 5, 2023; and
WHEREAS, the following vendors submitted bids:
VENDOR PRICE TERM

SURETY Title Company $44,321.00
11 Eves Drive, Suite 150
Mariton, New Jersey 08053

Title America (Fee Schedule with rates was only provided.)
185 W. White Horse Pike
Berlin, New Jersey 08089

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Executive Director shall execute a contract with SURETY Title
Company for title Insurance search services at a cost not to exceed $44, 321.00.

Moved: Commissioner N. Sanchez
Second: Commissioner Patel

AYES NAYS ABTAIN ABSENT
Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez
Commissioner Deborah Andrews
Commissioner Toni Johnson
Commissioner Dale lones
Commissioner Sonali Patel
Commissioner Lennox Small

X X X X X X

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _18 day of April, 2023

I, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the Housing
Authority of the Township of Edison, hereby certify that
the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority’adopted aj a regular meeting April 18, 2023

Ll

Debora\h M. Hurl@ry




RESOLUTION # 5-4-2023

RESOLUTION BY THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZING THE SIGNATURES OF CHAIRMAN BARRY TELESNICK, VICE
CHAIRMAN CARLOS N. SANCHEZ, COMMISSIONER LENNOX SMALL TREASURER,
AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, DEBORAH HURLEY TO BE ADDED TO THE PUBLIC
HOUSING BUSINESS CHECKING AND MONEY MARKET ACCOUNTS AT
SANTANDER BANK.

WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority has a Public Housing business checking
account and money market account with Santander Bank; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority authorizes
Executive Director, Deborah Hurley, Chairman Barry Telesnick, Vice Chairman
Carlos N. Sanchez, and Commissioner Lennox Small, Treasurer to be the signators
on the Public Housing business checking and money market accounts at
Santander Bank; and

WHEREAS, former Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats and former Executive
Director, Madeline Cook, shall be removed from the business checking and money
market accounts as an approved sighator; and

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Commissioner of the Edison
Housing Authority that Resolution 5-4-2023 shall be approved.

MOVED: Commissioner Jones
SECONDED: Commissioner Johnson

Member Recorded Vote Avyes Nays Abstain Absent
Chairman Barry Telesnick X

Vice Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez
Commissioner Deborah Andrews
Commissioner Toni Johnson
Commissioner Dale Jones
Commissioner Sonali Patel
Commissioner Lennox Smal}

XX X X X X

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 18 day of April, 2023

I, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority adopted at a regular meeting

Apm/ /ﬂ zﬁ/%

Deborah M. Hurtary




RESOLUTIONS # 6-4-2023 Thru 14-4-2023

RESOLUTION BY THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZING THE SIGNATURES OF CHAIRMAN BARRY TELESNICK, VICE CHAIRMAN
CARLOS N. SANCHEZ, COMMISSIONER LENNOX SMALL, TREASURER AND EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR, DEBORAH HURLEY TO BE ADDED TO THE PUBLIC HOUSING HOUSING CHOICE
VOUCHER, MONEY MARKET, TENANT/LANDLORD ESCROW, DISBURSEMENT
TENANT/LANDLORD CHECKING CONTINUUM OF CARE, AND WOMEN AWARE
ACCOUNTS AT PROVIDENT BANK.

WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority has a Public Housing, Housing Choice Voucher, EHA Money
Market, Tenant/Landlord Escrow, Disbursement Tenant/Landlord Checking, Continuum of Care and
Women Aware accounts with Provident Bank; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority authorizes Executive Director, Deborah
Hurley, Chairman Barry Telesnick, Vice Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez, and Commissioner Lennox Small,
Treasurer to be the signators on the Public Housing, Housing Choice Voucher, EHA Money Market,
Tenant/Landlord Escrow, Disbursement Tenant/Landlord Checking, Continuum of Care and Women
Aware accounts at Provident Bank; and

WHEREAS, former Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats shall be removed from the Public Housing,
Housing Choice Vouchers, Continuum of Care, EHA Money Market, Tenant/Landlord Escrow,
Disbursement Tenant/Landlord Checking and Women Aware accounts as signator; and

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Commissioner of the Edison Housing Authority that
Resolution 6-4-2023 shall be approved.

MOVED: Commissioner Small
SECONDED: Commissioner N. Sanchez

Member Recorded Vote Aves Nays Abstain Absent
Chairman Barry Telesnick X

Vice Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez
Commissioner Deborah Andrews
Commissioner Toni Johnson
Commissioner Dale Jones
Commissioner Sonali Patel
Commissioner Lennox Small

X X X X xX X

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 18 day of April, 2023

I, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority adopted at a regular meeting

.,

D\'Borv(M. Hurtek; Seccr tary




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EDISON
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MARCH 31, 2023 FISCAL YTD OPERATING SUMMARY PUBLIC HOUSING AND COCC
YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var
OPERATING REVENUE
Tenant Rental Revenue S 613,952 § 576,000 $ 37,952 6.6%
Operating Subsidy 719,321 673,049 46,273 6.9%
CDBG Grant Revenue 19,219 11,250 7,969 70.8%
Other Revenue 96,432 84,405 12,027 14.2%
Year-to-Date Operating Revenue 1,448,924 1,344,704 104,221 7.8%
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries & Benefits 582,954 561,930 (21,024) -3.7%
Utilities Expense 363,288 285,000 (78,288) -27.5%
Maintenance Materials & Contract Costs 206,531 165,000 {41,531) -25.2%
Protective Services Contract - 37,500 37,500 100.0%
RAD Consulting Fees 53,083 40,000 (13,083) -32.7%
Other Operating Expenses 238,297 251,400 13,103 5.2%
Year-to-Date Operating Expenses 1,444,153 1,340,830 {103,323) -7.7%
Net Operating Surplus / (Deficit) S 4,771 S 3,874 S 898 23.2%
MARCH 31, 2023 FISCAL YTD OPERATING SUMMARY HCV PROGRAM
Admin HAP Subsidy Total Program
Operating Revenue S 299,379 $ 2,533,648 $ 2,833,027
Operating Expenses:
Salaries & Benefits {100,531) - {100,531)
Other Admin. Expense (172,419) - (172,419)
Housing Assistance Payments - (2,533,648) (2,533,648)
Net Operating Surplus / (Deficit) S 26,429 § - S 26,429
UNRESTRICTED CASH & INVESTMENTS March February Variance
Public Housing & Business Activities S 1,824266 $ 1,887,865 $ (63,599)
Housing Choice Voucher / Cont. of Care 401,536 524,587 (123,051)
Housing Authority Total 2,225,802 2,412,452 {186,650)
Component Unit EHA 634,685 634,665 20
Unrestricted Cash & Investments $ 2,860,487 S 3,047,117 S  (186,630)
GRANT SUMMARY
CFP 2018 CFP 2019 CFP 2020 CFP 2021 CFP 2022
Total Budget (excl. debt service) S 218,108 S 234,240 $ 253,968 §$ 267,529 $ 348,280
Total Funds Obligated 218,108 185,854 200,664 121,322 -
Total Funds Expended 212,452 185,854 200,664 121,322 -
Unobligated Funds - 48,386 53,304 146,207 348,280
Unexpended Funds 5,656 48,386 53,304 146,207 348,280




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EDISON
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL SUMMARY NOTES
March 31, 2023

Low Rent Public Housing and COCC Programs

EHA’s LRPH/COCC fiscal YTD net operating profit through March 31, 2023 {9 months of the fiscal year) is $4,771.

Operating Revenues — YTD operating revenues are $1,448,924, or $104,221 {7.8%) better than budget.

o Tenant rental revenue is $613,952 or $37,952 (6.6%) better than budget. The Authority must make
every effort to collect rents as the tenant accounts receivable balance is above $175,000. The
Authority would be in a stronger cash position if these rents were collected. The Authority’s YTD
occupancy rate is 94%.

o Operating subsidies are $719,321, or $46,273 (6.9%) above budget. The operating subsidy decreased
$11,419 when compared to last month due to HUD’s allocation methodology.

o CDBG grant revenue is $19,219, or $7,969 (70.8%) above budget. Edison HA budgeted $15,000 of
annual CDBG grant revenue. This is a cost reimbursement grant.  The Authority has incurred and
received reimbursement for the expenses related to the Stem/Goit program.

o Other revenue is $96,432 or $12,027 (14.2 %) above budget. Other revenue includes management
fees from the HCV program, interest and other miscellaneous revenues.

Operating Expenses — YTD operating expenses are $1,444,153, or $103,323 (5.2%) higher than budget.

o Salaries and benefits are $582,954, or $21,024 (3.7%) higher than budget. The unfavorable budget
variance is primarily due to retroactive salary increases that were given earlier in the fiscal year.

o Utilities expenses are $363,288, or $78,288 (27.5%) higher than budget. As expected, EHA utility
expenses have increased during the colder months and should decrease in the spring. Please note
EHA has still not paid a sewer bill since June. We have accrued the expense each month since then.

o Maintenance materials/contracts expenses are $206,531 or $41,531 (25.2%) higher than budget,
primarily due to excessive plumbing and heating repairs.

o Protective services contract expenses are $0, or $37,500 (100.0%) better than budget. Please note
the Authority has decided to put a temporary hold on security services. Total budgeted expenses are
$50,000. )

o RAD Consulting Fees are $53,083, or $13,083 (32.7%) above budget. The Authority incurred $19,000
of expenses this month.

o Other operating expenses are $238,297, or $13,103 (5.2%) better than budget. These expenses
include legal, staff training/travel, accounting, telephone, miscellaneous office expenses, tenant
services expenses, PILOT,etc.

Housing Choice Voucher Program

EHA’s Housing Choice Voucher program’s fiscal YTD net operating profit at March 31, 2023 is $26,249. The
Authority’s HAP expenses are covered by funding received from HUD. The administrative funding received by the
Authority is $26,249 more than the YTD actual expenses incurred. Portability receipts have not still been recorded for
a couple months — the COC program audit and VMS review took up a lot of employee time. They will catch up on
recording the HCV portability receipts soon.

Unrestricted Cash & Investments

The Housing Authority and the Edison Affordable Housing Corporation continue to maintain strong cash and
investment balances in each of its programs. Total unrestricted cash and investments is $2,860,487. The Continuum
of Care program is still working with Monarch and HUD to gain access to new grants and increased/more timely
funding.

CFP Grant Summary

The Authority has approximately $600,000 of capital funds available for upcoming capital improvement projects. The
Authority paid Mitchell’s approximately $21,000 this month for plumbing and heating upgrades. The funds will be
drawn-down from Capital Fund.



Agenda ltems

Reviews:

1.

2.

COC HUD Review: '

We had several findings, and we were given 30 days to correct. We are within the
timeframe of completing corrections.

HCV VMS HUD Review (Voucher Management System.

There were no findings, just some corrections to be made and we were given 30
days. We are within the time frame of completion.

3. Utilizations of Vouchers:

Giving vouchers to families remaining on the waiting list.
Opening of the waiting list.
New applicant portal on EHA website.

4. Briefings:

Landlord briefing
Tenant briefing



‘uone[nafes renjusiod Buises] s,gnNH

Jo uoneuerdxs yidap-uy ue sepwoad
(Jpd-renuajod3ulsuolsSnBYM PYUSED AIY/SIUSWINIOP/HId/50[YP/S0MIs/)

Ovi [epuajog Burseay oyl

(3pdipnueslodBbuispaisioym™ pgyspp T Aoy /siuawinoop/Hid/selyp mmmu_w D
Ov4 |pijualod Buispal

S & < poz D> T 15M04 105011

o o \zze otar pes sz 2er w0 06 .@.0 Q mw

*  TIOYILZL IO sivny w0} ADH

%6088
Aoy 15png 10 sBaweIad § 18 Buspusds gL €202
NIRRT

_Mv108Ts

8{q8] B SE MOYS

wost

IR funes) g Wi WEPTR S g

510z @auis uonezynn yun X 196png (va) Auoyiny 1a6png Q1A €20 SA S9InUpUady dvH QLA £202
IR V35pmY
« ‘ -
@ m q F 0 N D —. m Q\Qan —. h ~ WA Auoginy Euinoif vosPT - £X0MN A iN
TR W iraunng Marer] H450) Y dnd Wiemay sbnuaiy Susen) d1A £207 Ty py M P Aipoipny BUlshoN 2gng R 1aS Bimg € Pajes
NAO P MNN me £202 Auenuey )0 52 uaa 5 ejeg
23V sapun Sy Saityw) payiodey waaany
nen e v e UONDHIS INOA D PSR INDE RV P YL MO SOUAUS LvTDOD 331 Gursn Guada u; pOSaIa
22¢ ek Quoyimy Eusnoy 31qng Pue 1615 A 13T 25eid MIIA [TUOLEY ¢ 31 syneap abed sy
YIRS S0P RO ATEWITS

98ed Areuruung - I9YONOA 3910Yy) SUISNOY

sefed
PIBOQUSEpP 3] UO pUNG) 9q AW BIED
DJIBOQUSEP JUSLIND 8Yf] JO 97ED Y]

piooqyspg pipg ADH 9yl

FNhE..HHSwZ\nDPZnﬁ_EUEBﬂEhQNEmEmDwzvgﬁmgcﬁu..ﬁz&rccuzu_baouﬁ.zNOHONNNEBEQ?.&
émaa/smaodiqiomod-dde//:sdiy)

HUJ[ 513 BIA B[(qISS800€ puE

molaq pappaquua st pieoqysep Suroe]

arqnd ay, *a1jqnd a3 03 Ajfeuseixe

pue ssadordwra gny o3 Afjeusaiuy

1309 a[qissadde s pIeOqYsEpP AOH 9YL



S B e

HOUSING AUTHORITY

INVITES CHILDREN IN GRADES 6™ - 8™

_ H_ ) | | 3 é‘._ <
- 10 WEEK::=5™"
FOOD, PRIZES, GAMES AND LEARNING

Grades 6'"-8'" Every TUESDAY
Starting APRIL 4TH from 3:45 pm to 5:45 pm

Activity 1
Identifying Design Thinkers

B T div:










